
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE OF MEETINGS 

Thursday, February 10, 2005 
- -- - ------ ------- -

9:00 a.m. - Joint Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting 

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES 
9641 San Bernardino Road 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 
(909) 484-3888 

Tuesday, February 15, 2005 

9:00 a.m. - Agricultural Pool Meeting 

AT THE INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY OFFICES 
6075 Kimball Ave. Bldg. A Board Room 

Chino, CA 91710 
(909) 993-1600 



1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 
' ' 1 ' 1 CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER f 
1 1 
1 1 
1 Februarx 1 o. 2005 f 
l 9:00 a.m. - Joint Appropriative and Non- l 
\ Agricultural Pool Meeting \ 

1 1 
1 1 
f February 15. 2005 f 
1 1 f 9:00 a.m. - Agricultural Pool Meeting f 
1 1 
' 1 1 1 
; AGENDA PACKAGE ; 

1 1 
1 ' 1 1 
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 



CALL TO ORDER 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
JOINT MEETING APPROPRIATIVE 
& NON-A GR/CULTURAL POOLS 

9:00 a.m. - February 10, 2005 
At The Offices Of 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Road 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

AGENDA 

AGENDA· ADDITIONS/REORDER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no 
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public 
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate 
action. 

A. MINUTES 
1. Minutes of the Annual Appropriative Pool Meeting held January 13, 2005 (Page 1) 
2. Minutes of the Annual Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting held January 13, 2005 (Page 9) 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of January 2005 (Page 25) 
2. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period 
_ JJJJY.1, 2004 through December 31, 2004 (Page 29) 
3. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for tliePefiocrDecemoerl, 2004 tnrougn December 

31, 2004 (Page 31) 
4. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2004 through December 2004 (Page 33) 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. CONSULTANT AGREEMENT WITH THE FURMAN GROUP 

Consider Agreement with The Furman Group for Consulting on Federal Issues (Page 35) 

B. APPROVAL OF STIPULATION 
Consider Approval of Stipulation between East Valley Water District and Watermaster 
Concerning Watermaster's Santa Ana River Water Rights Application (Page 39) 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1. Attorney-Manager Meetings 
2. Santa Ana River Application Process 

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT 
1 . Storm Report 
2. State of the Basin (Page 47) 

1 



Joint Meeting App & Non-Ag Pools 

IV. INFORMATION 
1. Newspaper Articles (Page 51) 

V. PQOL MEMBER COMMENTS 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 

VIL FUTURE MEETINGS 
February 10, 2005 
February 14, 2005 
February 15, 2005 
February 24, 2005 
February 24, 2005 
March 10, 2005 
March 15, 2005 
March 24, 2005 
March 24, 2005 

Meeting Adjourn 

9:00a.m. 
1:00 p.m. 
9:00a.m. 
9:00a.m. 

11:00 a.m. 
9:00a.m. 
9:00a.m. 
9:00a.m. 

11:00 a.m. 

February 10, 2005 

Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting 
AGWA Meeting 
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA 
Advisory Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 
Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting 
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA 
Advisory Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 

2 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
AGRICULTURAL POOL MEETING 

9:00 a.m. - February 15, 2005 
At The Offices Of 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
6075 Kimball Ave., Bldg. A, Board Room 

Chino, CA 91710 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no 
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public 
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate 
action. 

A. MINUTES 
1. Minutes of the Annual Agricultural Pool Meeting held January 18, 2005 (Page 15) 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of January 2005 (Page 25) 
2. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period 

July 1, 2004 through December 31, 2004 (Page 29) 
3. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period December 1, 2004 through December 

31, 2004 (Page 31) 
4. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2004 through December 2004 (Page 33) 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. CONSULTANT AGREEMENT WITH THE FURMAN GROUP 

Consider Agreement with The Furman Group for Consulting on Federal Issues (Page 35) 

B. APPROVAL OF STIPULATION 
Consider Approval of Stipulation between East Valley Water District and Watermaster 
Concerning Watermaster's Santa Ana River Water Rights Application (Page 39) 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1. Attorney-Manager Meetings 
2. Santa Ana River Application Process 

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT 
1 . Storm Report 
2. State of the Basin (Page 47) 

IV. INFORMATION 
1. Newspaper Articles (Page 51) 



Agricultural Pool Meeting 

V. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 

VII. FUTURE MEETINGS 
February 1 0, 2005 
February 14, 2005 
February 15, 2005 
February 24, 2005 
February 24, 2005 
March 10, 2005 
March 15, 2005 
March 24, 2005 
March 24, 2005 

Meeting Adjourn 

9:00 a.m. 
1:00 p.m. 
9:00a.m. 
9:00 a.m. 

11:00 a.m. 
9:00a.m. 
9:00a.m. 
9:00a.m. 

11:00 a.m. 

February 15, 2005 

Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting 
AGWA Meeting 
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA 
Advisory Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 
Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting 
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA 
Advisory Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 

2 



1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 
' ! 
' ! 
' ! f CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER f 
1 ! 
' ! 
! ' 
' ! 
' ! 
' 1 
' 1 
' I. CONSENT CALENDAR ! 
' A. MINUTES ! 
1 1. Annual Appropriative Pool . . , 1 Meeting - January 13, 2005 ! 
1 ! 
! ' 1 1 
1 ! 
1 1 
1 ! 
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 



Draft Minutes 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

ANNUAL APPROPRIATIVE POOL MEETING 
January 13, 2005 

The Annual Appropriative Pool Meeting was held at the offices of Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San 
Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on January 13, 2005 at 9:00 a.m. 

APPROPRIATIVE POOL MEMBERS PRESENT 
Mike Maestas, Chair 2004 City of Chino Hills 
Dave Crosley, Chair 2005 City of Chino 
Ray Wellington San Antonio Water Company 
Raul Garibay City of Pomona 
Ken Jeske City of Ontario 
Mike Maestas City of Chino Hills 
Robert Deloach Cucamonga Valley Water District 
James T. Bryson Fontana Water Company 
Mark Kinsey Monte Vista Water District 
J. Arnold Rodriguez Santa Ana River Water Company 
Bill Stafford Marygold Mutual Water Company 

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 
Bob Bowcock Vulcan Materials Company (Calmat Division) 

Watermaster Staff Present 
Kenneth R. Manning 
Sheri Rojo 
Gordon Treweek 
Danielle Maurizio 
Sherri Lynne Molino 

Watermaster Consultants Present 
Michael Fife 

-Mark-Wildermuth 

Others Present 
Mohamed EI-Amamy 
Justin Scott-Coe 
Rita Kurth 
Rick Hansen 
Gary Hackney 

Chief Executive Officer 
Finance Manager 
Project Engineer 
Senior Engineer 
Recording Secretary 

Hatch & Parent 
Wildermuth-EnvironmentaLlnc. 

City of Ontario 
Vulcan Materials Company (Calmat Division) 
Cucamonga Va!!ey Water District 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

Chair Maestas called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m. 

AGENDA - ADDITIONS/REORDER 
There were no additions or reorders made to the agenda. 

I. ANNUAL ELECTIONS Action 
A. Calendar Year 2005 Appropriative Pool Officers 

Nominations will be heard for Pool Chair, followed by nominations for Pool Vice-Chair, to serve 
during calendar year 2005. 

1 
01 



J, 02 

Annual Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting January 13, 2005 

Chair 

First by Deloach, second by Rodriguez, and by unanimous vote 

Dave Crosley. City of Chino 

First by Crosley, second by Rodriguez, and by unanimous vote 

Vice-Chair Robert Deloach, Cucamonga Valley Water District 

Secretary/Treasurer Watermaster Chief Executive Officer 

B. Calendar Year 2005 Non-Major Appropriators on the Advisory Committee 
Non-Major Appropriators will be asked to elect two representatives to serve on the Advisory 
Committee during calendar year 2005. 

( ) Arrowhead Mountain Springs Water Company 
( ) Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
( ) Los Serranos Country Club 
( ) Marygold Mutual Water Company 
( ) Monte Vista Irrigation Company 
( ) Nicholson Trust 
( ) Norco, City of 
(x) San Antonio Water Company 
(x) Santa Ana River Water Company 
( ) San Bernardino, County of (Prado Shooting Park) 
( ) Southern California Water Company 
( ) Upland, City of 
( ) West End Consolidated Water Company 
( ) West San Bernardino County Water District 

First by Deloach, second by Rodriguez, and by unanimous vote 

C. Calendar Year 2005 Advisory Committee Members & Officers 
According to the rotation sequence established among the pools, the appropriators will be asked 
tci-ijppoiiita-aesignatea representative to serve on the-Advisory-Committee during-calendar year 
2005. 

Chair 

Vice-Chair 

2nd Vice-Chair 

Non-Agricultural Pool 

First by Deloach,_ second by Rodriguez, and by unanimous vote 

Appropriative Pool 

Agricultural Pool 

Ken Jeske. City of Ontario 

It was noted by the Non-Agricultural Pool representative, Bob Bowcock that he will defer the Non
Agricultural Chair position to the Appropriative Pool nominee. 

D. Calendar Year 2005 Pool Representation on the Watermaster Board 
Based on the Court-adopted Rotation Schedule for Representatives to the Watermaster, during 
calendar year 2005, the City of Chino Hills, Jurupa Community Services, and the Fontana Union 
Water Company will represent the Appropriative Pool on the Watermaster Board. The City of 
Chino Hills and the Fontana Union Water Company representatives will remain the same and 
Jurupa Community Services has selected Paul Hamrick as their interim. 

This item was acknowledged by the masses. 

2 



Annual Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting January 13, 2005 

Chair Maestas turned the meeting over to the new 2005 Chair Crosley. 

11. CONSENT CALENDAR 
A. MINUTES 

1. Minutes of the of the Appropriative Pool held November 18, 2004 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of November 2004 
2. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period 

July 1, 2004 through October 31, 2004 
3. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period October 1, 2004 through October 31, 

2004 
4. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2004 through October 2004 
5. Cash Disbursements for the month of December 2004 
6. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period 

July 1, 2004 through November 30, 2004 
7. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period November 1, 2004 through November 

30,2004 
8. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2004 through November 2004 

C. INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR ENDED 
Consider Receiving and Filing the Annual Audited Financial Statements for Year Ended 
June 30, 2004 

D. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER INVESTMENT POLICY 
Resolution 05-01 - Resolution of the Chino Basin Watermaster, San Bernardino County, 
California, re-authorizing the Watermaster's Investment Policy 

E. LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND 
Resolution 05-02 - Resolution Authorizing Investment of Monies in the Local Agency 
Investment Fund (LAIF) 

F. ASSESSMENTS 
Resolution-05°03= Resolutionof-theGhino BasinWatermaster levying-Replenishment-and 
Administrative Assessments for Fiscal Year 2004-2005 

G. NOTICE OF INTENT 
Annual Filing of Notice of Intent Regarding the Determination of Operating Safe Yield 

Motion by Rodriguez, second by Wellington, and by unanimous vote 
Moved to approve Consent Calendar Items A through G, as presented 

111. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. ESTABLISH TWO NEW POSITIONS 

Mr. Manning noted this item ties into the CEO goals and objectives item to follow. Watermaster 
is in the process of coming into conformity with the IRS rules regarding contract employees with 
the field staff that is now housed at Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM). In discussions with the 
Personnel Committee and the Board it was felt if CBWM released all of the positions held with 
Wildermuth, Inc. staff, it would leave Watermaster understaffed. The intention is to retain two of 
!he positions on CBWM staff, one being the GIS position and the other would be an engineering 
position. The engineering position would be utilized by all three of our senior staff to make sure 
current activities are being addressed. Salaries were decided upon after surveys of the same or 
similar positions at other water agencies were performed. The question of the time scope 

3 

03 



Annual Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting January 13, 2005 

and/or time frame in comparison to the work these two people are performing now was 
presented. Mr. Manning stated Watermaster has broadened the perspective on both of the 
positions. The GIS position will be mainly for working with the GIS system, that person will also 
work with Ms. Maurizio and Mr. Treweek on other activities in the field as necessary. The 
engineering position will be a generalist and that person will be inputting data, working on field 
activities, and other various tasks. With these two positions it is felt Watermaster will be able to 
respond to activities that come up and this will also allow us to not be totally dependent upon 
Wildermuth's staff. The question regarding the salary and benefits increase that will be put into 
the budget and along those lines what about equipment, facilities, other necessities was 
presented. Mr. Manning stated the only costs that will affect the budget are salaries and 
benefits. The cost will be more than what we are paying Wildermuth, Inc. presently, although 
staff feels this is a necessary action. 

Motion by Wellington, second by DeLoach, and by unanimous vote 
Moved to approve establishing two new Chino Basin Watermaster positions for a 
GIS Specialist and an Environmental Specialist including the salary and benefit 
increase to the budget, as presented 

B. SALE OF WATERMASTER TRUCKS TO WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 
Mr. Manning noted this item was in conjunction with item A Staff is proposing the sale for three 
of Watermaster's five trucks to Wildermuth, Inc. This will allow the remainder of the staff which 
is moving into a location nearby to perform their duties under Wildermuth's direction. The three 
trucks would keep the Chino Basin Watermaster logo (as a familiar recognition reference) and 
Wildermuth's logo would be added also. The sold trucks would then be the sole property and 
responsibility of Wildermuth, Inc. 

Motion by Wellington, second by DeLoach, and by unanimous vote 
Moved to approve the sale of three Watermaster trucks to Wildermuth 
Environmental, Inc., as presented 

IV. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1. Attorney-Manager Meetings 
-eounsel-Fife-noted-the·-Attorney Manager meetings are ready te resume and due to time 
constraints the parties will be pressed for time to set up a date and compose an agenda. 
There are many issues on the table that will need to be resolved in 2005. Counsel Fife stated 
that Mr. Wildermuth will be giving a short technical presentation today that will provide 
background on the Hydraulic Control/Water Supply Plan and at that time the committee 
members can decide if anothei technical meeting ls necessary. The question of time frames 
for the upcoming Attorney Manger meetings so that schedules could be changed if necessary 
was presented. Counsel Fife stated a recap of everything that has been addressed thus far is 
being drafted and an agenda will be provided once the committee members decide if the want 
a technical discussion for the work Wildermuth has done or get right back into the 
negotiations. 

Counsel Fife stated there was a hearing in December on Monte Vista's sail credit motion and 
the First Amendment to the Peace Agreement; the court approved the First Amendment and 
at that hearing Monte Vista withdrew its salt credits motion. With Monte Vista's decision to 
withdraw this issue is completely resolved and is off the table. 

2. Comments to Western/Muni EIR 
Counsel Fife noted this issue arose in December when the committee members were not 
meeting. Counsel Fife referred to page 91 of the packet which is a comment letter written by 
Hatch & Parent submitted on behalf of Watermaster. Counsel Fife stated this was a very 

4 



Annual Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting January 13, 2005 

generic comment letter due to finding no sustentative problems with the Western project; 
however, it has been one of Watermaster's goals to try and get the entire Santa Ana process 
more locally controlled rather than organized through the State Water Resources Control 
Board. There is a meeting scheduled next week with John Rossi, Ken Manning, Virginia 
Grebbien, and Scott Slater to try and come up with a solution to the whole Santa Ana 
application process. 

3. Santa Ana Water Rights Aoplication 
Counsel Fife stated due to all the EIR's coming out, staff is looking for ways to move the joint 
effort process forward. Counsel Fife referred to page 93 in the packet which is the stipulation 
that have been sent in by East Valley Water District. There were a number of protests to 
Watermaster's application; mostly were generic protests that parties filed to all of the 
applications expressing concerns regarding withdrawals from the Santa Ana River. Counsel 
Fife noted these protests can likely be resolved by providing assurances that we do not divert 
water from the Santa Ana River. Counsel Fife stated this item might be put on the agenda for 
February asking for approval to sign the stipulation to try and resolve the protests to 
Watermaster's application. The Department of Fish and Game will mostly likely be the only 
party who will not withdraw their protest and will require negotiations. 

4. North Gualala Decision 
Counsel Fife noted the entire decision was put into the packet because of the magnitude of 
the lower court decision. The substance of this decision is the court has found that some 
groundwater pumping in the North Gualala Groundwater Basin had an impact on a surface 
stream. Counsel Fife stated counsel does not know if the parties plan to appeal the decision 
and if they do Watermaster will want to be involved with an amicus brief at some level. 

5. Santa Ana Sucker Critical Habitat Decision 
Counsel Fife stated on January 4, 2005 the Fish and Wildlife Service made its final 
determination on the Santa Ana Sucker; the decision was to not list unit 1A and unit 1 B (which 
is the Santa Ana River) as designated critical habitat. This is very good news. 

The question regarding habitat issues in the spreading areas and the status of the kangaroo 
rats was presented. Counsel Fife commented this was an issue that was dealt with during the 
permit process for all these basins and we did resolve this issue through the permits we got 
through the Army Corp. 

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT 

Added Comment: 

Mr. Manning added comment regarding the added handout regarding the storm reports. As a 
reminder Mr. Manning noted it was mentioned at the meetings that as we go into the storm 
season Watermaster would be providing updates on the storm events. This handout represents 
storms 1 through 5; the most recent storm was not included in this handout because all the data 
from that storm has not been deciphered. The SCADA system is just starting to come up with 
data so the last December storm listed was calculated without the assistance of the SCADA 
system. 

1. Information Regarding AB2733 Retro Act 
Mr. Manning stated the AB2733 is a piece of legislation which went through State 
Legislature last year. Currently pumpers are required, if you are pumping more than 25 
acre feet a year, to file a State Water Resources Control Board Annual Notice of Extraction 
with the State Water Resources Control Board. AB2733 essentially moves that 
authorization down to the local level giving Watermaster the authority to be able to capture 
and house that data. Staff is working with SAWPA and other agencies locally in 

5 

'!' V O 5 



06 

Annual Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting January 13, 2005 

determining a general sphere of influence for the capturing of that data because there is 
overlap with San Bernardino Municipal Water District and with Western Municipal Water 
District. Mr. Manning stated eventually what will take place is a report will be submitted to 
the State Water Resources Board and all of the pumpers within our area will be notified to 
now send that information to Watermaster instead of sending it to the State. 

2. Chief Executive Officer Goals and Objectives Report 
Mr. Manning noted while going through the process of refining his goals and objectives in 
working with the Personnel Committee and the Board, the Board requested at the pool 
meetings an overview be given on those goals and objectives which were set up for the 
year. The goals were set up in four separate areas, 1) OBMP, 2) Personnel, 3) Budget 
and Assessment Process, and 4) Community Relations. Each one of those areas has 
sub-goals within themselves. In OBMP the first area is recharge, maximizing recharge, 
and working on building relationships with Flood Control. The second area of the OBMP is 
water quality planning, funding, and looking at opening up the water quality process. In the 
area of personnel, the position in dealing with the IRS conflicts and contract employees. In 
the area of the budget and assessment; at the assessment workshop some of the 
changes that would take place for the assessment package were introduced and the 
decision to split the water activity reporting. Assessment and budget workshops will 
continue to be held at Watermaster. In the area of community relations staff is discussing 
on building relationships with local government, our community, and state and federal 
agencies. These goals are written out in more detail and can be made available to those 
who wish to have them in writing. 

3. Redesign of Chino Basin Watermaster Logo 
Mr. Manning stated the redesign of the Watermaster logo came about during the work 
being done for the public information campaign that we are presently working on with 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA). In the ad that will be coming out for the public 
information campaign, all logos of the organizations that funded the project will be placed 
at the bottom of the ad and if we are going to start to have our logo branded we want to 
have a distinguishable and also reproducible logo. Our current Watermaster logo is almost 
impossible to reproduce because the center pictures run together and are not 
distinguishable as to what they are. Carrell and Associates have come up with a few new 
possible logo ideas which are on the back table as a handout; the one presented was the 
best out of the many possible choices. Mr. Manning inquired to the committee members 
_any comments on the EJresented new logo .. The comment was made that this new logo 
looked too similar to another water districts logo. The comment regardin/ffiaViii(f!f"l}niqlle 
logo that might also portray a partnership with other agencies was noted. 

4. Public Information Campaign Update 
Mr. Manning stated the Water Conservation Department, Western Municipal Water 
District, Three Valleys Municipal Water District, and Chino Basin Watermaster along with 
working with IEUA on the development of this one year program to inform the public on 
what is happing regarding water issues. The program is designed to instill confidence in 
the constitutions and in the law makers within our area that we in fact are taking care of the 
water issues and staff feels the message is going to be a first-rate and constant over a 
year's time frame. 

5. Revised Water Supply Plans for the OBMP 
Mr. Wildermuth commented this was being worked on by Black & Veatch to try and take 
this information and begin a process to use models in the future. Mr. Wildermuth referred 
to the slide presentation "Comparison of Chino Basin Groundwater Production from the 
Peace Agreement, Dry-Year Yield Planning and Peace II Process". Mr. Wildermuth 
reviewed the sum of OBMP Desalter I and !! raw water supply, including nonpotable water 
production, production for ion-exchange, and WECWC production in the Chino Basin for 
Upland. The total production for Appropriators was reviewed in detail noting a very large 
increase which will leave replenishment obligations too difficult to meet. Mr. Wildermuth 

6 



Annual Minutes Appropriative Pool Meeting January 13, 2005 

stated he can provide more technical detail at the next Attorney Managers meeting on this 
topic. The question if a discussion on Wildermuth's findings would need to take place prior 
to the release of the report was presented. Mr. Wildermuth noted he would not be able to 
complete the report until a discussion has taken place. It was decided a managers 
meeting needs to take place prior to taking this to the Attorney Manager meetings to 
resolve some issues. A discussion ensued with regard to water supply and demand. The 
question was presented to Mr. Wildermuth on the accuracy of the numbers being 
presented. Mr. Wildermuth stated he trusts the numbers being supplied. Mr. Manning 
offered a technical managers meeting to meet early in February to review and discuss this 
plan. 

6. Status of the State of the Basin 
Mr. Manning stated Mr. Wildermuth has been working diligently on this report and noted 
this report will be complete next week and will be up on the Watermaster web site as soon 
as possible for review and/or download. Once you have had a chance to review the 
document please give staff a call if you have any questions. 

V. INFORMATION 
1. Newspaper Articles 

No comment was made regarding this item. 

2. Mapping the System - GIS Conversion Keeps Data Current 
Mr. Manning stated this was a very interesting article that was in the Opflow magazine, October 
2004 issue and encouraged the committee members to look at it. 

3. Replenishment Service Availability Update for Calendar Year 2005 
No comment was made regarding this item. 

VI. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS 
No comment was made regarding this item. 

VII. OTHER BUSINESS 
No comment was made regarding this item. 

VIII. FUTURE MEETINGS 
-lanuaty-13,-2005-
January 13, 2005 
January 18, 2005 
January 27, 2005 
January 27, 2005 
Februar1 10, 2005 
February 15, 2005 
February 24, 2005 
February 24, 2005 

9;00a,m. 
11:00 a.m. 
9:00a.m. 
9:00a.m. 

11:00 a.m. 
9:00a.m. 
9:00a.m. 
9:00a.m. 

11:00 a.m. 

Appropriatlve.eool Annual.Meeting 
Non-Agricultural Pool Annual Meeting 
Agricultural Pool Annual Meeting 
Advisory Committee Annual Meeting 
Watermaster Board Annual Meeting 
Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting 
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA 
Advisory Committee Meeting 
W atermaster Board Meeting 

The Annual Appropriative Pool Meeting Adjourned at 9:50 a.m. 

Secretary: __________ _ 

Minutes Approved: __________ _ 

7 

><,-.i.,. 07 . . •.::..; 



V 08 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 
1 1 
1 1 
1 1 
' 1 f CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 1 
' 1 1 1 
' 1 
' 1 
' 1 1 1 
; I. CONSENT CALENDAR ; 

' -A. -MiNlJtES 1 
1 2. Annual Non-Agricultural Pool 1 
' ivfeeting- January 13, 2005 

1 
1 1 
1 1 
1 1 
' 1 1 1 
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 



Draft Minutes 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

ANNUAL NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL MEETING 
January 13, 2005 

The Annual Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting was held at the offices of Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San 
Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on January 13, 2005 at 11 :00 a.m. 

NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL MEMBERS PRESENT 
Bob Bowcock, Chair Vulcan Materials Company (Calmat Division) 
Mike Thies, Vice-Chair Space Center Mira Loma 

Watermaster Staff Present 
Kenneth R. Manning 
Sheri Rojo 
Danielle Maurizio 
Sherri Lynne Molino 

Watermaster Consultants Present 
Michael Fife 
Mark Wildermuth 

Others Present 
Justin Scott-Coe 
Josephine Johnson 

Chief Executive Officer 
Finance Manager 
Senior Engineer 
Recording Secretary 

Hatch & Parent 
Wildermuth Environmental Inc. 

Vulcan Materials Company (Calmat Division) 
Monte Vista Water District 

Chair Bowcock called the meeting to order at 11 :15 a.m. 

AGENDA-ADDITIONS/REORDER 
There were no additions or reorders made to the agenda. 

I. ANNUAL ELECTIONS Actjon 
A. Calendar-Year 2005 Non-Agricultural Pool Officers 

-Nominations-will-be-heard for Pool Chair, followed by nominations for Pool Vice-Chair, to se_l"'.'_e 
during Calendar-Year 2005. 

First by Thies, second by Bowcock, and by unanimous vote 

Chair 

Vice-Chair 

Secretary/Treasurer 

Bob Bowcock. Vulcan Materials Comoany 

Mike Thies. Space Center Mira Loma 

Watermaster Chief Executive Officer 

B. Calendar-Year 2005 Advisory Committee Members 
Pool member( s) will be asked to elect representatives and alternates to serve on the Advisory 
Committee during Calendar-Year 2005. 

Member: Bob Bowcock 
Member: Mike Thies 
Member: Eric Wang 

Alternate: Justin Scott-Coe 
Alternate: Tom Cruikshank 
Alternate To be announced 

C. Calendar-Year 2005 Advisory Committee Officers 
Based on the rotation sequence established among the pools, the members of the Non
Agricultural Pool will be asked to appoint a designated representative, Vice-Chair of the Advisory 

1 

09 



Annual Minutes Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting January 13, 2005 

Committee during Calendar-Year 2005. If the appointed representative is unable to attend an 
Advisory Committee meeting, a remaining pool officer may serve as his/her alternate. 

Non-Agricultural Pool 

Appropriative Pool 
Agricultural Pool 

Chair Bob Bowcock - withdrawn and passed to the 
Appropriative Pool 

Vice-Chair 
2nd Vice-Chair ---------------

Motion by Bowcock, second by Thies, and by unanimous vote 
Moved to approve the deferring of the Chair position to the Appropriative Pool 
nominee 

D. Calendar-Year 2005 Pool Representation on Watermaster Board 
The Pool members will be asked to select one representative to serve on the Watermaster 
Board during Calendar-Year 2005 and one alternate representative. 

First by Bowcock, second by Thies, and by unanimous vote 

Member: Bob Bowcock Alternate: Justin Scott-Coe 

II. CONSENT CALENDAR 
A. MINUTES 

1. Minutes of the of the Non-Agricultural held November 18, 2004 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of November 2004 
2. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period 

July 1, 2004 through October 31, 2004 
3. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period October 1, 2004 through October 31, 

2004 
4. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2004 through October 2004 
5. Cash Disbursements for the month of December 2004 
6. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period 

July 1, 2004 through November 30, 2004 
-7, ·Treasurer'sReport-of-Financial-Affairs--fer-the-Period-November -1-, 2004throughNovembe~ 

30,2004 
8. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2004 through November 2004 

C. INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR ENDED 
Consider Receiving and Filing the Armual Audited Financial Statements fer Year Ended 
June 30, 2004 

D. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER INVESTMENT POLICY 
Resolution 05-01 - Resolution of the Chino Basin Watermaster, San Bernardino County, 
California, re-authorizing the Watermaster's Investment Policy 

E. LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND 
Resolution 05-02 - Resolution Authorizing Investment of Monies in the Local Agency 
Investment Fund (LAIF) 

F. ASSESSMENTS 
Resolution 05-03 - Resolution of the Chino Basin Watermaster Levying Replenishment and 
Administrative Assessments for Fiscal Year 2004-2005 

G. NOTICE OF INTENT 
Annual Filing of Notice of Intent Regarding the Determination of Operating Safe Yield 

2 



Annual Minutes Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting January 13, 2005 

Motion by Bowcock, second by Thies, and by unanimous vote 
Moved to approve Consent Calendar Items A through G, as presented 

Ill. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. ESTABLISH TWO NEW POSITIONS 

Mr. Manning stated a portion of Wildermuth's field staff is working in-house at Watermaster. 
Watermaster staff is trying to come up an arrangement with Wildermuth Environmental to move 
those field staff employees under his direction. The situation with moving all of the field staff out 
of this office is that it would leave Watermaster understaffed in the areas of GIS and a respond 
person to general engineering functions. Watermaster has two of those staff personnel that we 
would like to retain and bring onto the Chino Basin Watermaster's staff. Staff reviewed 
Ontario's salary schedule as it tended to be in the low-medium pay scale. Staff is suggesting 
using that pay scale for those two positions. 

Motion by Bowcock, second by Thies, and by unanimous vote 
Moved to approve establishing a GIS Specialist and Environmental Specialist 

position for Chino Basin Watermaster with an increase in budget to accommodate 
the two new positions, as presented 

B. SALE OF WATERMASTER TRUCKS TO WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 
Watermaster currently has five work trucks which are being used by Wildermuth's field staff. 
With the release of the field staff, Wildermuth would need three of the five vehicles to perform 
their duties and staff would retain two of the vehicles to have on hand for various field and staff 
needs. Staff is recommending selling the three vehicles to Wildermuth Environmental at Kelly 
Blue Book numbers as the basis of the sale. 

Motion by Bowcock, second by Thies, and by unanimous vote 
Moved to approve the sale of three Watermaster trucks to Wildermuth 

Environmental, Inc., as presented 

IV. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1 . Attorney-Manager Meetings 
Counsel Fife stated that the Attorney-Manager meetings will be resuming shortly; the 
meetings will begin with a technical manager meeting to review the work that Wildermuth has 

- beenworkingon-and-e0m13leted, 

The Monte Vista salt credit motion has been resolved. There was a hearing on December 2, 
2004 and the first Amendment to the Peace Agreement was approved and at that hearing 
Monte vista withdrew their salt credits motion. 

2. Comments to Western/Muni EIR 
Counsel Fife noted that during the month of December when there were no scheduled 
meetings, Watermaster's counsel commented on Westerns the recently released EIR 
regarding the Santa Ana River. There were no real opposing issues in the comments. There 
is a meeting scheduled for January 18, 2005 with Virginia Grebbien, Rich Atwater, John 
Rossi, and Scott Slater and at that meeting we will start on the process of solving the Santa 
Ana River issues amongst ourseives rather than leaving it to the State Board. 

3. Santa Ana Water Rights Application 
Counsel Fife commented there are a several number of protests to Watermaster's application 
as a result staff is moving forward to resolve those. There is a draft stipulation starting on 
page 93 of the packet from Steve Kennedy with East Valley Water District who has protested 
our application. This was included to show the committee members the substance of what 
we most likely will be asked to agree to from all of the people who have protested our 
application. Watermaster must certify that we do not actually withdraw any water Santa Ana 
River or at least our application does not cover any activities to directly withdraw water from 
the Santa Ana River. 

3 



Annual Minutes Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting January 13, 2005 

4. North Gualala Decision 
Counsel Fife stated this is a lower court decision case which recently came out. The whole 
case was included in the package since this is something that Chino Basin needs to watch 
very closely. This is a lower court decision that is finding groundwater pumping subject to 
State Water Resources Control Board jurisdiction based on a slight impact to a surface water 
body. The court stated that any impact to a surface water body, "however slight'', justifies 
State Board jurisdiction. In this particular case the wells really had no discernable impact but 
the court said in a decade there might be a lot more wells and that will have a large impact. 
This could be an enormous situation and if there is an appeal Watermaster most likely will 
participate in at some level. 

5. Santa Ana Sucker Critical Habitat Decision 
Counsel Fife noted that the Fish and Wildlife Service decided not to designate units 1 A and 
unites 1 B (which is the Santa Ana River) as critical habitat. 

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT 

Added Comment: 

Mr. Manning added comment regarding the added handout pertaining to the storm reports. 
As a reminder Mr. Manning noted it was mentioned at the meetings that as we go into the 
storm season Watermaster would be providing updates on the storm events. This handout 
represents storms 1 through 5; the most recent storm was not included in this handout 
because all the data from that storm has not been analyzed. The SCADA system is just 
starting to come up with data so the last December storm listed was calculated without the 
assistance of the SCADA system. 

1. Information Regarding AB2733 Retro Act 
Mr. Manning stated the AB2733 is a piece of legislation which went through State 
Legislature last year. Currently pumpers are required, if you are pumping more than 25 
acre feet a year, to file a State Water Resources Control Board Annual Notice of Extraction 
with the State Water Resources Control Board. AB2733 essentially moves that 
authorization down to the local level giving Watermaster the authority to be able to capture 
and house that data. Staff is working with SAWPA and other agencies locally in 
determining a general sphere of influence for the capturing of that data because there is 

--overlapwith--San--Bernardino-MunicipalWater District and with Western-MunicipaLWater 
District. Mr. Manning stated eventually what will take place is a report will be submitted to 
the State Water Resources Board and all of the pumpers within our area will be notified to 
now send that information to Watermaster instead of sending it to the State. 

2. Chief Executive Officer Goals and Ot>iectives Report 
Mr. Manning noted while going through the process of refining his goals and objectives in 
working with the Personnel Committee and the Board, the Board requested at the pool 
meetings an overview be given on those goals and objectives which were set up for the 
year. The goals were set up in four separate areas, 1) OBMP, 2) Personnel, 3) Budget 
and Assessment Process, and 4) Community Relations. Each one of those areas has 
sub-goals within themselves. In OBMP the first area is recharge, maximizing recharge, 
and working on buiiding reiaiionships with Fiood Controi. The second area of the OBMP is 
water quality planning, funding, and looking at opening up the water quality process. In the 
area of personnel, the position in dealing with the IRS conflicts and contract employees. In 
the area of the budget and assessment; at the assessment workshop some of the 
changes that would take place for the assessment package were introduced and the 
decision to split the water activity reporting. Assessment and budget workshops will 
continue to be held at Watermaster. In the area of community relations staff is discussing 
on building relationships with local government, our community, and state and federal 
agencies. These goals are written out in more detail and can be made available to those 
who wish to have them in writing: 

4 



Annual Minutes Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting January 13, 2005 

3. Redesign of Chino Basin Watermaster Logo 
Mr. Manning stated the redesign of the Watermaster logo came about during the work 
being done for the public information campaign that we are presently working on with 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA). In the ad that will be coming out for the public 
information campaign, all logos from participating organizations that funded the project will 
be placed at the bottom of the ad and if we are going to start to have our logo branded we 
want to have a distinguishable and also reproducible logo. Our current Watermaster logo is 
almost impossible to reproduce because the center pictures run together and are not 
distinguishable as to what they are. Carrell and Associates have come up with a few new 
possible logo ideas which are on the back table as a handout; the one presented was the 
best out of the many possible choices. The comment was made that this new logo looked 
too similar to another water districts logo. The comment that was made at the 
Appropriative pool was that staff should look at having a unique logo that might also 
portray a partnership with other water agencies. A comment was made regarding our 
current logo and if we were planning on making it our seal and incorporating the new logo 
over time. Mr. Manning stated that was correct that staff would continue to use items with 
the old logo on it as to not cause a budgetary crunch for items with the new logo right 
away. 

4. Public Information Campaign Update 
Mr. Manning stated the Water Conservation Department, Western Municipal Water 
District, Three Valleys Municipal Water District, and Chino Basin Watermaster along with 
working with IEUA on the development of this one year program to inform the public on 
what is happing regarding water issues. The program is designed to instill confidence in 
the constitutions and in the law makers within our area that we in fact are taking care of the 
water issues and staff feels the message is going to be a first-rate and constant over a 
year's time frame. Mr. Manning noted the message will focus in on a number of projects 
including the spreading basins and what Flood Control is doing and what your districts are 
doing in your areas. 

5. Revised Water Supply Plans for the OBMP 
Mr. Wildermuth noted that last summer Wildermuth Environmental was tasked to re
evaluate Hydraulic Control. Wildermuth had Black & Veatch, who was performing similar 
work for Inland Empire Utilities Agency at the time, go out and get from each agency their 
updated water supply plans for the next twenty to thirty years. This information was 
compiled and brought back to Wildermuth; at that time Black & Veatch was told more 
information was needed. Black & Veatch went backa-nd got well capacities and if the wells 
were usable; it was critiqued a second time and sent back again to Black & Veatch for 
information. Mr. Wildermuth referred to the slide presentation "Comparison of Chino Basin 
Groundwater Production from the Peace Agreement, Dry-Year Yield Planning and Peace II 
Process". Mr. Wildermuth reviewed the sum of OBMP Desalter I and II raw water supply, 
including nonpotable water production, production for ion-exchange, and WECWC 
production in the Chino Basin for Upland. The total production for Appropriators was 
reviewed in detail noting a very large increase which will leave replenishment obligations 
too difficult to meet. In reviewing the submitted numbers Wildermuth went back to the 
three agencies which had the highest increase and asked them to verify the plans. At the 
Appropriative Pool meeting it was decided a technical manager meeting would need to 
take place for review and discussion of the p!ans. Mr. Manning stated that the goal of this 
meeting would be that once we got all the parties together we can take a look at the 
numbers and come up with a plan that makes more sense. We do not want to delay the 
Attorney Manager process so this meeting will be scheduled by the end of January or the 
beginning of February. 

6. Status of the State of the Basin 
Mr. Manning stated Mr. Wildermuth has been working diligently on this report and noted 
this report will be complete next week and will be up on the Watermaster web site as soon 
as possible for review and/or download. Once you have had a chance to review the 
document please give staff a call if you have any questions. 

5 



14 

Annual Minutes Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting January 13, 2005 

Mr. Wildermuth added that this report will be put out as an "Administrative Draft'' because 
there might be some things that people would like to see in it that are not in it or taken out. 
There is no legal requirement to have certain things in this report; maximum benefit and 
recharge have been added this year. 

V. INFORMATION 
1. Newspaper Articles 

No comment was made regarding this item. 

2. Mapoing the System - GIS Conversion Keeps Data Current 
No comment was made regarding this item. 

3. Replenishment Service Availability Update for Calendar Year 2005 
No comment was made regarding this item. 

VI. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS 
Mr. Thies stated that his company owns a couple buildings in Fontana and inquired as to what is 
going on in the basin around the Mulberry and Jurupa intersections. Mr. Wildermuth commented that 
basin was made to primarily function as an overflow from San Sevaine and those connections have 
not yet been put in. A brief discussion ensued regarding recharge and pump stations. 

VII. OTHER BUSINESS 
No comment was made regarding this item. 

VIII. FUTURE MEETINGS 
January 13, 2005 
January 13, 2005 
January 18, 2005 
January 27, 2005 
January 27, 2005 
February 10, 2005 
February 15, 2005 
February 24, 2005 
February 24, 2005 

9:00a.m. 
11:00 a.m. 
9:00a.m. 
9:00a.m. 

11:00 a.m. 
9:00a.m. 
9:00a.m. 
9:00 a.m. 

11:00 a.m. 

Appropriative Pool Annual Meeting 
Non-Agricultural Pool Annual Meeting 
Agricultural Pool Annual Meeting 
Advisory Committee Annual Meeting 
Watermaster Board Annual Meeting 
Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting 
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA 
Advisory Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 

The Annual Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting Adjourned at 11 :45 a.m. 

Secretary: ___________ _ 

Minutes Approved: __________ _ 

6 



1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 
' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' 1 CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 1 

' ' ' ' ! ' 1 1 
' 1 
' 1 
; I. CONSENT CALENDAR ; 

' - ···- - A. ivilNiiTES 1 
' 1. Annual Agricultural Pool 1 
1 

Meeting-January 18, 2005 

1 

' ' ' 1 
' ' ' 1 
' ' 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 



Draft Minutes 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

ANNUAL AGRICULTURAL POOL MEETING 
January 18, 2005 

The Annual Agricultural Pool Meeting was held at the offices of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, 
6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, CA, on January 18, 2005 at 9:00 a.m. 

Agricultural Pool Members Present 
Nathan deBoom, Chair 
Gene Koopman 
Glen Durrington 
John Huitsing 
Gary Lord 
Jeff Pierson 

Watermaster Board Member Present 
Paul Hofer 

Watermaster Staff Present 
Kenneth R. Manning 
Sheri Rojo 
Danielle Maurizio 
Sherri Lynne Molino 

Watermaster Consultants Present 
Michael Fife 
Mark Wildermuth 

Others Present 
Steve Lee 
Rick Rees 

Milk Producers Council 
Milk Producers Council 
Crops 
Dairy 
State of California, California Institute for Men 
Crops 

Crops 

Chief Executive Officer 
Finance Manager 
Senior Engineer 
Recording Secretary 

Hatch & Parent 
Wildermuth Environmental Inc. 

Reid & Hellyer 
Geomatrix for CIM 

Chair deBoom called the Agricultural Pool meeting to order at 9:06 a.m. 

AGENDA· ADDITIONS/REORDER 

I. ANNUAL ELECTIONS Action 
A. Calendar-Year 2005 Agricultural Pool Members 

The Agricultural Pool membership shall consist of not less than ten representatives selected at 
large by members of the pool. Pool members will be asked to make any necessary changes to 
the following list in order to establish pool membership and alternates during calendar year 
2004: 

Current Agricultural Pool Members 
Crops: Glen Durrington 

Jeff Pierson 
Dairy: Robert Feenstra 

Gene Koopman 
Peter Hettinga 
Nathan deBoom 
John Huitsing 

Current Alternates: 
Crops: 

Dairy: Don Galleano 

Syp Vander Dussen 

-"'·L. '-' · 15 



16 

Minutes Annual Ag Pool 

State: Pete Hall 
Wayne Davidson 
Barbara Swanson 
Joe Delgado 

January 18, 2005 

State: 

Duffy Blau 

It was decided for calendar year 2005 the following would be representing the Agricultural Pool. 
Changes and/or deletions for alternates will be made at a later date. 

Current Agricultural Pool Members Current Alternates: 
Crops: Glen Durrington 

Jeff Pierson 
Dairy: Robert Feenstra 

Gene Koopman 
Peter Hettinga 
Nathan deBoom 
John Huitsing 

State: Pete Hall 
Robert Nobles 
EdGonsman 
Gary Lord 

Crops: Dan Hostetler 

Dairy: Syp Vander Dussen 

State: T.B.D. 

B. Calendar Year 2005 Agricultural Pool Officers 
Nominations will be heard for Pool Chair, followed by nominations for Pool Vice-Chair. 

First by Koopman, second by Pierson, and by unanimous vote 

Chair Nathan deBoom 

First by Hui/sing, second by Durrington, and by unanimous vote 

Vice-Chair 

Secretary/Treasurer 

Gene Koopman 

Watermaster Chief Executive Officer 

C. Calendar Year 2005 Advisory Committee Members & Officers 
The pool members will be asked to determine the ten agricultural representatives to serve on 
the Advisory Committee and, according to the rotation sequence established among tnepools--; 
appoint a representative to serve as 2nd Vice-Chair of the Advisory Committee during calendar 
year 2005 

First by Koopman, second by Durrington, and by unanimous vote 

Chair 
Vice-Chair 
2nd Vice-Chair 

Non-Agricultural Pool 
Appropriative Pool 
Agricultural Pool 

Deferred to Vice-Chair position 
Acting Chair 
Nathan deBoom 

D. Calendar-Year 2005 Pool Representation on Watermaster Board 
The Pool members will be asked to consider selecting two representatives to serve on the 
'Natermaster Board during Calendar-Year 2005 and one or two alternate representatives. 

First by Koopman, second by Pierson, and by unanimous vote 

Member: Geoff Vanden Heuvel 

Member: Paul Hofer 

2 

Alternate: John Huitsing 

Alternate: Robert Feenstra 



Minutes Annual Ag Pool January 18, 2005 

II. CONSENT CALENDAR 
A. MINUTES 

1. Minutes of the of the Agricultural Pool Meeting held November 15, 2004 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of November 2004 
2. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period 

July 1, 2004 through October 31, 2004 
3. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period October 1, 2004 through October 31, 

2004 
4. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2004 through October 2004 
5. Cash Disbursements for the month of December 2004 
6. Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period 

July 1, 2004 through November 30, 2004 
7. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period November 1, 2004 through November 

30,2004 
8. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July 2004 through November 2004 

C. INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR YEAR ENDED 
Consider Receiving and Filing the Annual Audited Financial Statements for Year Ended 
June 30, 2004 

D. CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER INVESTMENT POLICY 
Resolution 05-01 - Resolution of the Chino Basin Watermaster, San Bernardino County, 
California, re-authorizing the Watermaster's Investment Policy 

E. LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND 
Resolution 05-02 - Resolution Authorizing Investment of Monies in the Local Agency 
Investment Fund (LAIF) 

F. ASSESSMENTS 
Resolution 05-03 - Resolution of the Chino Basin Watermaster Levying Replenishment and 
Administrative Assessments for Fiscal Year 2004-2005 

G. NOTICE OF INTENT 
-- -Annual-Filing-of-Notice-of lntent-Regardingthe-0eterminationof GperatingSafe ¥ield 

Consent Calendar item E regarding Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) was pulled for discussion by 
Mr. Koopman. 

Mr. Koopman inquired to the retum rate for LAIF and Ms. Rojo noted it was around 1.41 %. 
Ms. Rojo reminded the committee members that their money held by LAIF was transferred from the 
Agricultural Pool to Vineyard Bank. A discussion ensued regarding the funds placed in Vineyard 
Bank for the Agricultural Pool. 

Motion by Koopman, second by Pierson, and by unanimous vote 
Moved to approve Consent Calendar Items A through G, as presented 

Ill. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. ESTABLISH TWO NEW POSITIONS 

Mr. Manning stated that Watermaster has been dealing with an issue that has to do with 
bringing our organization into compliance with the IRS rules regarding contract employees. 
Watermaster houses a number of employees who are actually Wildermuth's employees; they 
have been driving our trucks, wearing our shirts, and working basically on Watermaster's 
schedule. Staff has been working with Wildermuth to create a plan to separate those 
employees from our employment. In analyzing Watermaster's need for employees if we moved 

3 

-- . ":ti • ..,.,.,. 



"~6:S V ·.• 18 

Minutes Annual Ag Pool January 18, 2005 

all of the field staff employees strictly under Wildermuth's guidance, which we think is an overall 
good thing, this would leave Watermaster short. Mr. Manning reminded the committee 
members about the issue with Jurupa Community Services and the land conversion issues; a 
problem had been discovered and the reason it was discovered was because of our GIS 
capabilities in-house. What staff is asking for is that a position be established so that we 
maintain GIS capabilities within the Watermaster we consider this position to be essential. The 
second position is an engineering generalist position that would work underneath Ms. Maurizio 
and Mr. Treweek and would be performing a number of items including field and in-house work. 
This person would also be able to fill in for others as other Watermaster employees leave for 
maternity leave, vacations, or a number of other instances. Staff feels these two positions are 
necessary. Financially, our total overall obligation will go up slightly in terms of the budget; 
although, most of the funds necessary for this transaction will be shifted from our contract 
obligation with Wildermuth Environmental and over to the employment for our own employees. 
Mr. Koopman asked for more definition regarding contract employees. Mr. Manning stated they 
work for Wildermuth, however, take direction from Watermaster. A discussion ensued 
regarding benefits. Mr. Manning stated Wildermuth Environmental is planning on leasing a 
facility in our area, possibly the small building next to Watermaster and then the employees that 
will not be retained by Watermaster will move into that facility. Mr. Manning noted the next item 
on the agenda deals with the sale of Watermaster trucks to Wildermuth Environmental so that 
the trucks will have both Watermaster and Wildermuth logo's on the truck. Staff feels that after 
the positions are established and the other field staff employees move out of the building there 
will be no doubt there is a separation and those employees are no longer under the control of 
Watermaster. Mr. Manning commented to accomplish this we have to give up some things but 
by retaining these two employees we are able to get the flexibility we need to have our 
organization run smoothly and still be able to meet our demands. The question of how the 
Appropriative and Non-Agricultural voted on this item was presented. Mr. Manning noted both 
Pools voted unanimously in favor of these two items. The question of the total budget impact 
for both employees was presented. Mr. Manning noted there will be approximately a $40,000 
dollar increase in the current budget. The question if whether or not our legal department has 
reviewed this whole proposal was presented. Mr. Manning noted that legal has indeed 
reviewed all aspects of this proposal. A discussion ensued with regard to contracts at other 
agencies. Watermaster staff will be working with Wildermuth's supervisors to schedule their 
activities and Watermaster will no longer be directing those employees. Mr. Wildermuth gave a 
brief history on how the field staff came to work at Watermaster and how their positions have 
grown over time. A discussion ensued regarding to the employee that will resign from 

--Wildermuth-and-be-hired--as-Watermaster emriloyeeswith-regard-tobenefits. Ms.--Roj0-offered 
comment regarding the necessity for this transaction and Mr. Manning noted this was an item 
on his goals and objectives which will be covered later in another agenda item. 

Motion by Koopman, second by Pierson, and by unanimous vote 
Moved to approve establishing two new positions for Watermaster, as presented 

B. SALE OF WATERMASTER TRUCKS TO WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL, INC. 
Mr. Manning commented that Wildermuth has begun dialog with Robert Deloach on the 
remodeling of the building next door to Watermaster. Mr. Manning stated that Watermaster 
currently has five work trucks which are being used by Wildermuth's field staff. With the 
release of the field staff, Wildermuth would need three of the five vehicles to perform their 
duties and staff would retain two of the vehicles to have on hand for various field and staff 
needs. Staff is recommending selling the three vehicles to Wildermuth Environmental at Kelly 
Blue Book numbers as the basis of the sale. 

Motion by Koopman, second by Durrington, and by unanimous vote 
Moved to approve the sale of three Watermaster trucks to Wildermuth 

Environmental, Inc., as presented 

4 



Minutes Annual Ag Pool January 18, 2005 

C. PARTICIPATION IN THE CHINO BASIN PUBLIC OUTREACH CAMPAIGN 
Mr. Manning stated that Chair deBoom and himself had a discussion last month regarding this 
item. A number of agencies within the Chino Basin have band together to pull together a 
campaign through the Inland Valley Daily Bulletin that is valued at $190,000, which will provide 
us with full page ads over the course of the year. These ads will make available the opportunity 
for us to talk about issues relative to water, water quantity, water quality. What we have done 
is pulled together groups to help fund this endeavor. Because we are putting together a 
complete package, the Daily Bulletin has discounted that total to $100,000 dollars while offering 
a program that is more or less a cafeteria plan in that they have provided us with a series of 
publications over the course of the year starting in February plus some ads we can place at 
other times. We can pick and choose what our message is going to be and when they will 
come out in the paper. Inland Empire Utilities Agency has chosen to manage this program and 
they have also decided to take on 50% of the total cost of the program. Western Municipal 
Water District, Three Valleys Municipal Water District, Conservation District, and Watermaster 
are paying a portion of the remaining 50%. Watermaster's portion is being provided through a 
budget surplus because of a contract that we no longer have with Cerrell and Associates 
through IEUA and that money will be deferred into this program. Mr. Manning stated he and 
staff feels it is important that we include the message that goes along with the Agricultural 
community about what is being done in the Chino Basin to protect the water and the proactive 
approaches that are being taken to protect the water quality. That particular message is 
essential and needs to be included in this package. Staff is requesting that the Agricultural 
Pool contribute $10,000 dollars in order to allow the Agricultural Pool to have control over the 
message that is going to be delivered for agricultural over the course of the next year. 
Mr. Manning stated he thinks this will have tremendous benefit for all of the water community 
and will provide us an opportunity to provide a consistent message over a 12 month period that 
is positive and proactive. Mr. Koopman noted this item was on the agenda for IEUA's last 
Board meeting and it was approved. A discussion ensued regarding who will be participating in 
this endeavor and how this will affect the Agricultural Pools budget. Mr. Manning noted that in 
his travels the question regarding Agricultural and water quality comes up with almost every 
person in conversation. The question of who is going to control the content of these ads was 
presented. Mr. Manning stated that IEUA will be controlling the coordination with the Daily 
Bulletin and beyond that people will be getting together periodically over the course of the year 
with a representative from each of the funding agents to talk about the messages that are going 
on within those sections they deliver. Every full page ad (all 30 of them) will have a logo at the 
bottom from every one of the contributing agencies and organizations; so there will be in 

--impression--forthose- who read-the ads-that--weare--all--working-together--for--this-cause. -A
discussion ensued with regard to the billing time frame and the suggestion to defer billing to 
allow the Agricultural Pool the opportunity to put this project on their 2005-2006 budget under 
special projects. It was noted the concern from the Agricultural Pool members to be assured 
that all ads be approved prior to release and that there is a cooperative effort being made by all 
funding parties to work together. 

Motion by Pierson, second by Koopman, and by unanimous vote 
Moved to approve the participation in the Chino Basin public outreach campaign 

and in allowing delayed billing to provide the Agricultural Pool the opportunity to 
put this on their 2005-2006 budget under special projects, as presented 

IV. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. WATERMASTER GENERAL LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1. Attorney-Manager Meetings 
Counsel Fife stated that the Attorney Manager meetings will be resuming shortly after taking 
a break and noted the last meeting was held in September. The meetings discontinued while 
the parties were waiting on technical work to be completed. Counsel Fife noted there are 
some results on the technical work and Mr. Wildermuth will be giving an update on that later 
today. Counsel Fife stated the parties are ready to begin meeting again so there will be a 
technical meeting, just of the managers, in the first week of February. After the technical 

5 .,».,;v · 19 
... ·o1-.,·,v 



Minutes Annual Ag Pool January 18, 2005 

meeting we are anticipating the regular process of the Attorney Manager meetings starting up 
without delay. There a number of issues under the Peace Agreement which need to be dealt 
with in 2005 and then the reappointment of the nine member board which is going to be going 
before the court in October of this year. 

2. Comments to Western/Muni EIR 
Counsel Fife noted that during the month of December when there were no scheduled 
meetings, Western Municipal Water District released their EIR regarding the Santa Ana 
River. There were no real opposing issues in the EIR. Counsel Fife stated Watermaster has 
wanted to get into some kind of comprehensive negotiation process with all of the parties 
within the Santa Ana Water Shed, including Orange County Water District. As a way to jump 
start the negotiation process a comment letter was submitted to Western's EIR, which has 
been included in the packet. There were no substantive comments made regarding the EIR 
except to the extent we are encouraging all parties to get together in one room and deal with 
this whole process locally rather than leaving it up to the State Board to make the decision for 
us. 

3. Santa Ana Water Rights Application 
Counsel Fife stated we are going to be moving on the application this year; we will begin by 
meeting with State Board staff to see what they need from us regarding the application. 
There are a handful of protests against Watermaster's application; four of the five protestors 
misinterpret what our application is asking for. They assume we are doing something similar 
to all the other applicants in withdrawing water directly from the Santa Ana River, which we 
are not doing. Counsel Fife referred to page 93 of the packet which is a proposed stipulation 
from East Valley Water District; it is very short and says is that Watermaster certifies that 
what we are doing does not involve a direct diversion from the Santa Ana River. Counsel Fife 
feels some of the other protesting parties will be satisfied with this kind of statement from 
Watermaster that nothing in our application concerns a direct diversion of surface flows from 
the Santa Ana River. Our application only concerns our diversion of storm water, which is 
surface flow from the tributary creeks to the Santa Ana River. 

4. North Gualala Decision 
Counsel Fife stated this is a lower court decision case which recently came out. The whole 
case was included in the package since this is something that Chino Basin needs to watch 
very closely. This is a lower court decision that is finding groundwater pumping subject to 
-State-Water-Resourees Gontrol-Board-jurisdiction-based on-a-slight impact-to a-Surface-water 
body. The court stated that any impact to a surface water body, "however slight'', justifies 
State Board jurisdiction. In this particular case the wells really had no discernable impact but 
the court said in a decade there might be a lot more wells and that will have a large impact. 
This could be an enormous situation and if there is an appeal Watermaster most likely will 
participate in at some level. Counsel Fife stated that the parties involved in this case are st!!! 
considering an appeal; if they were to appeal then it starts to work its way into the higher 
courts and it becomes more of a concern to the Chino Basin and we might consider filing an 
amicus brief. 

5. Santa Ana Sucker Critical Habitat Decision 
Counsel Fife noted that the Fish and Wildlife Service decided not to designate units 1 A and 
unites 1 B (which is the Santa Ana River) as critical habitat. The question of whether or not 
this is subject to an appeal was presented. Counsel Fife commented that they could be 
challenged on this decision. The first page only of the federal register notice, which in total is 
about 100 pages, and is interesting reading was put into the packet. Counsel Fife noted that 
the page that was included in the packet was interesting since they prefaced with very long 
about critical habitat designation and how it did not do much to protect the species but all it 
did is result in litigation and it is consuming their whole budget trying to defend these law suits 
with regard to critical habitat designation. 

6 



Minutes Annual Ag Pool January 18, 2005 

B. CEO/STAFF REPORT 

Added Comment: 

Mr. Manning added comment regarding the added handout regarding the storm reports. 
As a reminder Mr. Manning noted ii was mentioned at the meetings that as we go into the 
storm season Watermaster would be providing updates on the storm events. This handout 
represents storms 1 through 5; the most recent storm was not included in this handout 
because all the data from that storm has not been deciphered. The question regarding the 
shape of the basins was presented. Mr. Manning noted that San Sevaine 1 and 2 are 
designed to capture a lot of the sill and ii is doing that so those do not perc; by the time 
the water gets down to San Sevaine 5 it is percolating well, almost a foot a day. The new 
Upland basin is working really well and is percolating at about 2 to 2 ½ feet a day. Turner 
1 and 2 do not perc well but 3 and 4 perc well because 1 and 2 take on the bulk of silt that 
is coming down. The SCADA system is just starling to come up with data so the last 
December storm listed was calculated without the assistance of the SCADA system. 
Discussions ensued regarding the basins and clean up. The GRCC group that meets on a 
regular basis at Watermaster is working with Flood Control, the Water Conservation 
District, Watermaster, and IEUA in working on those issues and dealing with maintenance 
and future maintenance in those facilities. 

1. Information Regarding AB2733 Retro Act 
Mr. Manning staled the AB2733 is a piece of legislation which went through State 
Legislature last year. Currently pumpers are required, if you are pumping more than 25 
acre feet a year, to file a State Waler Resources Control Board Annual Notice of 
Extraction with the State Water Resources Control Board. AB2733 essentially moves that 
authorization down to the local level giving Watermaster the authority to be able to capture 
and house that data. Staff is working with SAWPA and other agencies locally in 
determining a general sphere of influence for the capturing of that data because there is 
overlap with San Bernardino Municipal Water District and with Western Municipal Water 
District. Mr. Manning stated eventually what will take place is a report will be submitted to 
the State Water Resources Board and all of the pumpers within our area will be notified to 
now send that information to Watermaster instead of sending ii to the State. 

2. Chief Executive Officer Goals and Objectives Report 
. -Mr~Manningnoledwhilegoingthrough the-process-of-refining hisgoals and objectives in 

working with the Personnel Committee and the Board, the Board requested at the pool 
meetings an overview be given on those goals and objectives which were set up for the 
year. The goals were set up in four separate areas, 1) OBMP, 2) Personnel, 3) Budget 
and Assessment Process, and 4) Community Relations. Each one of those areas has 
subwgoals within themselves. !n OBMP the first area is recharge, maximizing recharge, 
and working on building relationships with Flood Control. The second area of the OBMP 
is water quality planning, funding, and looking at opening up the water quality process. In 
the area of personnel, the position in dealing with the IRS conflicts and contract 
employees. In the area of the budget and assessment; at the assessment workshop 
some of the changes that would take place for the assessment package were introduced 
and the decision to split the water activity reporting. Assessment and budget workshops 
will continue to be held at Waterrnaster. in the area of community reiaiions staff is 
discussing on building relationships with local government, our community, and state and 
federal agencies. These goals are written out in more detail and can be made available to 
those who wish to have them in writing. 

3. Redesign of Chino Basin Watermaster Logo 
Mr. Manning staled the redesign of the Watermaster logo came about during the work 
being done for the public information campaign that we are presently working on with 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA). In the ad that will be coming out for the public 

7 

21 



Minutes Annual Ag Pool January 18, 2005 

information campaign, all logos of the participating organizations that funded the project 
will be placed at the bottom of the ad and if we are going to start to have our logo branded 
we want to have a distinguishable and also reproducible logo. Our current Watermaster 
logo is almost impossible to reproduce because the center pictures run together and are 
not distinguishable as to what they are. Cerrell and Associates have come up with a few 
new possible logo ideas which are on the back table as a handout; the one presented was 
the best out of the many possible choices. The comment was made that this new logo 
looked too similar to another water districts logo. The comment that was made at the 
Appropriative pool was that staff should look at having a unique logo that might also 
portray a partnership with other water agencies. 

4. Public Information Campaign Update 
Mr. Manning stated this item was discussed in length in Business Items, however wanted 
to reinforce how important this project is and that at the end of the year all parties will be 
very pleased with the reaction from the community towards the water industry. 

5. Revised Water Supply Plans for the OBMP 
Mr. Wildermuth noted that last summer Wildermuth Environmental was tasked to re
evaluate Hydraulic Control. Wildermuth had Black & Veatch, who was performing similar 
work for Inland Empire Utilities Agency at the time, go out and get from each agency their 
updated water supply plans for the next twenty to thirty years. This information was 
compiled and brought back to Wildermuth; at that time Black & Veatch was told more 
information was needed. Black & Veatch went back and got well capacities and if the 
wells were usable; it was critiqued a second time and sent back again to Black & Veatch 
for information. Mr. Wildermuth reviewed the sum of OBMP Desalter I and II raw water 
supply, including nonpotable water production, production for ion-exchange, and WECWC 
production in the Chino Basin for Upland. The total production for Appropriators was 
reviewed in detail noting a very large increase which will leave replenishment obligations 
too difficult to meet. In reviewing the submitted numbers Wildermuth went back to the 
three agencies which had the highest increase and asked them to verify the plans. At 
the Appropriative Pool meeting it was decided a technical manager meeting would need to 
take place for review and discussion of the plans. Mr. Manning stated that the goal of this 
meeting would be that once we got all the parties together we can lake a look at the 
numbers and come up with a plan that makes more sense. We do not want to delay the 
Attorney Manager process so this meeting will be scheduled by the end of January or the 

-be9innin9-of--February" --The- question- -was-presented-regarding-developers-having- lo
submit something showing they have the ability to serve water. Mr. Wildermuth stated this 
is something that needs to be dealt with. A lengthy discussion ensued with regard to 
groundwater, wells, and recharge. 

6. Status of the State of the Basin 
Mr. Manning stated Wildermuth's report is complete and will be up on the Watermaster 
web site today for review and/or download. Once you have had a chance to review the 
document please give staff a call if you have any questions. 

Mr. Wildermuth added that this report will be put out as an "Administrative Draft" because 
there might be some things that people would like to see in it that are not in it or taken out. 
There is no legal requirement to have certain things in ihis report; maximum benefii and 
recharge have been added this year. 

V. INFORMATION 
1. Newspaper Articles 

No comment was made regarding this item. 

8 



Minutes Annual Ag Pool January 18, 2005 

2. Mapping the System - GIS Conversion Keeps Data Current 
Mr. Manning stated that the article on the City of Ontario regarding GIS mapping and is an 
interesting read. 

3. Replenishment Service Availability Update for Calendar Year 2005 
No comment was made regarding this item. 

VI. POOL MEMBER COMMENTS 
Mr. Durrington commented that with regard to the public relations issue, one of the things that he 
would like to see, and has others ask to see, is explaining exactly what we do as far as water rights 
are concerned. Mr. Manning stated that we are trying to keep the message simple as much as 
possible. 

Chair deBoom acknowledged that Board member Hofer was in the room and inquired if he was 
planning on representing the Agricultural pool this year on the Board. Mr. Hofer replied that ii would 
be an honor and he was grateful that the committee members had confidence in him for this position. 

VII. OTHER BUSINESS 
No comment was made regarding this item. 

VIII. FUTURE MEETINGS 
January 13, 2005 
January 13, 2005 
January 18, 2005 
January 27, 2005 
January 27, 2005 
February 10, 2005 
February 15, 2005 
February 24, 2005 
February 24, 2005 

9:00a.m. 
11:00 a.m. 
9:00a.m. 
9:00a.m. 

11:00 a.m. 
9:00a.m. 
9:00a.m. 
9:00a.m. 

11:00 a.m. 

Appropriative Pool Annual Meeting 
Non-Agricultural Pool Annual Meeting 
Agricultural Pool Annual Meeting 
Advisory Committee Annual Meeting 
Watermaster Board Annual Meeting 
Appropriative & Non-Agricultural Pool Meeting 
Agricultural Pool Meeting @ IEUA 
Advisory Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 

The Annual Agricultural Pool Meeting Adjourned at 11 :35 a.m. 

Secretary: ___________ _ 

Minutes Approved: _________ _ 

9 



,;;v. 24 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 
' ! 
' ' ! ! 
' ! ! CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER ! 
' ! 
' ' 
; I. CONSENT CALENDAR ; 

' B. FINANCIAL REPORTS ' 

• 1. Cash Disbursements January 2005 • 
\ 2. Combining Schedule of Revenue, \ 

• Expenses and changes in Working • 

'

\ Capital for the Period July 1, 2004 '\ 
through December 31, 2004 

3. . Treasurer's Report of Financial 
• Affairs for December 1 through -· 
\ December 31, 2004 \ 

• 4. Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual July • 

' 2004 through Docemhec 2004 ' 

! ' 
' 1 
' ' ' 1 
' ' 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 



KENNETH R. MANNING 
Chief Executive Officer 

DATE: February 10, 2005 
February 15, 2005 
February 24, 2005 

CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

STAFF REPORT 

TO: Committee Members 
Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report - January 2005 

SUMMARY 

Issue - Record of cash disbursements for the monih of January 2005. 

Recommendation - Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for January 2005 be received and 
filed as presented. 

BACKGROUND 
A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster expenditures. 

DISCUSSION 
Total cash disbursements during the month of January 2005 were $7,849,284.96. The most significant 
expenditures during the month were Inland Empire Utilities Agency in the amount of $7,559,682.91, and 
Wildermuth Environmental Inc. in the amount of $155,067.64. 

'>_ .·_5 --~•-L....:...,;. ~ 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

Cash Disbursement Detail Report 

January 2005 

Type Date Num Name Amount 

Jan 05 
Bill Pmt -Check 1/3/2005 9252 CAFE CALATO -88.36 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/5/2005 9253 OFFICE DEPOT -358.55 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/5/2005 9254 SAVIN CORPORATION dba RICOH BUSINESS -630.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/5/2005 9255 SAVIN CORPORATION dba RICOH BUSINESS -36.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/5/2005 9256 SAVIN CORPORATION dba RICOH BUSINESS -639.50 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/5/2005 9257 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 0.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/5/2005 9258 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM -4,215.33 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/5/2005 9259 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM -4,031.41 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/5/2005 9260 VERIZON -381.54 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/5/2005 9261 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES -1,687.35 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/5/2005 9262 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER -41.66 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/5/2005 9263 CALPERS -2, 135.65 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/5/2005 9264 DIRECTV -71.98 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/5/2005 9265 HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS -310.51 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/5/2005 9266 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY -6,666.67 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/5/2005 9267 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS -701.05 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/5/2005 9268 PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. -3,465.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/5/2005 9269 PATRAL CUSTOM CABINETS -2,549.40 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/5/2005 9270 PAYCHEX -232.45 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/5/2005 9271 REMINGTON PARTNERS, INC. -750.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/5/2005 9272 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND -1,416.70 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/5/2005 9273 UNION 76 -252.43 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/5/2005 9274 VELASQUEZ JANITORIAL -1,200.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/5/2005 9275 VERIZON -41.38 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/5/2005 9276 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE -123.90 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/5/2005 9277 AMERICAN GROUND WATER TRUST -100.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/5/2005 9278 JAMES JOHNSTON -795.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/7/2005 9280 PETTY CASH -454.05 

General Journal 1/15/2005 05/01/4 PAYROLL -6,033.92 

General Journal 1/15/2005 05/01/4 PAYROLL -14,601.09 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/18/2005 9281 JEEP CHRYSLER OF ONTARIO -1,495.79 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/18/2005 9282 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC -155,067.64 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/18/2005 9283 ACWA SERVICES CORPORATION -162.90 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/18/2005 9284 CHEVRON -73.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/18/2005 9285 CITIZENS CONFERENCING -126.10 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/18/2005 9286 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT -4,900.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/18/2005 9287 INLAND COUNTIES INSURANCE SERVICES, INC. -216.77 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/18/2005 9288 MCI -900.15 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/18/2005 9289 REID & HELL YER -1,269.50 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/18/2005 9290 REMINGTON PARTNERS, INC. -2,834.19 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/18/2005 9291 RICOH BUSINESS SYSTEMS-Lease -3,591.31 

Bill Pmt -Check 1718/2005 -9292 --• -SPOSTMASTEW --- -- ---- -~20,00 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/18/2005 9293 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE -102.36 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/18/2005 9294 UNITEK TECHNOLOGY INC. -776.88 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/18/2005 9295 BANK OF AMERICA -4,175.36 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/18/2005 9296 FIRST AMERICAN REAL ESTATE SOLUTIONS -125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/18/2005 9297 MWH MONTGOMERY WATSON HARZA -508.30 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/18/2005 9298 STAULA, MARYL -136.61 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/26/2005 9299 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER -24.66 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/26/2005 9301 CALIFORNIA WATER AWARENESS CAMPAIGN -908.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/26/2005 9300 CALPERS -2,135.65 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/26/2005 9302 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT -4,900.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/26/2005 9303 ELLISON, SCHNEIDER & HARRIS, LLP -5,524.50 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/26/2005 9304 EXCEL LANDSCAPE -1,440.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/26/2005 9305 JUAN POLLO -129.29 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/26/2005 9306 McMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO -252.37 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/26/2005 9307 NEXTEL COMMUNICATIONS -708.60 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/26/2005 9308 OFFICE DEPOT -398.58 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/26/2005 9309 PITNEY BOWES CREDIT CORPORATION -468.72 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/26/2005 9310 QUILL -475.89 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/26/2005 9311 R&D PEST SERVICES -85.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/26/2005 9312 STANDARD INSURANCE CO. -461.24 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/26/2005 9313 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE -123.90 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/26/2005 9314 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY -7,559,682.91 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/28/2005 9315 CITISTREET -4,269.19 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/28/2005 9316 CITISTREET -9,053.14 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/28/2005 9317 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM -2,223.40 

Bill Pmt -Check 1/28/2005 9318 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM -3,817.86 



Type 

Bill Pmt-Check 
General Journal 
General Journal 
Bill Pmt -Check 

Jan 05 

Date 

112812005 
112912005 
1129/2005 
1131/2005 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

Cash Disbursement Detail Report 

January 2005 

Num Name 

9319 
05101/6 
05/01/6 
9320 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 
PAYROLL 
PAYROLL 
AUTO GLASS TECH 

Amount 

-2,326.32 
-5,419.58 

-13,784.92 
-178.50 

-7,849,284.96 



Administrative Revenues 
Administrative Assessments 
Interest Revenue 
Mutual Agency Project Revenue 
Grant Income 
Miscellaneous Income 

Total Revenues 

Administrative & Project Expenditures 
Watermaster Administration 
Watermaster Board-Advisory Committee 
Pool Administration 
Optimum Basin Mgnt Administration 
OBMP Project Costs 
Education Funds Use 
Mutual Agency Project Costs 

Total Administrative/OBMP Expenses 
Net Administrative/OBMP Income 

Allocate Net Admin Income To Pools 
Allocate Net OBMP Income To Pools 
Agricultural Expense Transfer 

Total Expenses 
Net Administrative Income 

Other lncome/(Expense) 
Replenishment Water Purchases 
MZ1 Supplemental Water Assessments 
Water Purchases 

MZ1 Imported Water Purchase 
Groundwater Replenishment 

Net Other Income 

Net Transfers To/(From) Reserves 

Working Capital, July 1, 2004 
Working Capital, End Of Period 

03/04 Production 
03/04 Production Percentages 

I Q:\Flnonclol Stotements\04-05104 Dec'{grouplng,X,s]Sheol1 

--"'' 
,If,-

~·. I 

(. ' 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF R~~~N~~~:p::;:r~~~~H:NGES IN WORKING CAPITAL 

WATERMASTER 
ADMINISTRATION 

407,002 
23,983 

33,333 
464,318 
(464,318) 
464,318 

FOR THE 
P~RIOD JULY 1, 2004 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2004 

OPTIMUM 
BASIN 1 

MANAGEMENTI 

• I 

655,14~ 
1,230,072 

1,885,221 
(1,885,221) 

1,885,221 

POOL ADMINISTRATION AND SPECIAL PROJECTS 
APPROPRIATIVE AGRICULTURAL NON-AGRIC. 

POOL POOL POOL 

4,807,004 
55,353 

4,862,357 

4,972 

4,972 

349,591 
1,419,405 

574,893 
2,348,861 
2,513,496 

2,513,496 

3,471,229 
5,984,725 

136,795.139 
75.291% 

4,738 

4,738 

36,568 

36,568 

107,278 
435,571 

574,893 
4,525 

213 

213 

463,055 
463,268 

41,978.182 
23.105% 

74,241 
2,379 

76,620 

1,016 

1,016 

7,449 
30,244 

38,709 
37,911 

37,911 

173,739 
211,650 

2,914.774 
1.604% 

Prepared by Sheri Rojo, Finance Manager 

GROUNDWATER OPERATIONS 
GROUNDWATER SB222 EDUCATION 
REPLENISHMENT FUNDS FUNDS 

14 

14 

14 

8,097,107 
1,625,000 

1,290,815 
8,431,292 

8,431,292 14 

4,133,061 158,251 2,195 
12,564 353 158,251 2,209 

GRAND 
TOTALS 

4,881,245 
62,484 

4,943,729 

407,002 
23,983 
42,556 

655,149 
1,230,072 

33,333 
2,392,095 

2,392,095 
2,551,634 

8,097,107 
1,625,000 

1,290,815 
8,431,292 

10,982,926 

8,401,530 
19,384,456 

181,688.095 
100.000% 

BUDGET 
2004-05 

$3,984,888 
78,330 

0 
0 
0 

4,063,218 

621,784 
37,018 
91,153 

1,019,183 
3,733,694 

375 
80,004 

5,583,211 

0 

0 

0 
5,583,211 

(1,519,993) 

0 
2,179,500 

0 
(2,278,500) 

0 
(99,000) 

(1,618,993) 



. v. 30 
::._, . ' 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



' 
c:,..:, 
1---' 

1 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
TREASURE~'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD 

D!:CEMBER 1 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2004 

CHANGE: IN CASH POSITION DUE TO: 

DEPOSIT0RIES: 
' Cash on Hand - Petty Cash 

Bank of A,\,erica 
Govern~ental Checking-Demand Deposits 
Saving~ Deposits 
Zero B~lance Account - Payroll 

Vineyard ~ank CD - Agricultural Pool 
Local Age~cy Investment Fund - Sacramento 

TOTAL C~SH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 
TOTAL C/llSH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 

PERIOD l!'ICREASE (DECREASE) 

Decrease/(lncrease) in Assets: Accounts f{eceivable 
Assessments Receivable 
Prepaid E¥penses, Deposits & Other Current Assets 

(Decrease)/lncrease in Liabilities Accounts payable 

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS: 
Balances as of 11/30/2004 
Deposits 
Transfers 
Withdrawals/Checks 

Balances as of 12/31/2004 

PERIOD INCREASE OR (DECREASE) 

Accrued Rayroll, Payroll Taxes & Other Current Liabilities 
Transfer t9/(from) Reserves 

PERIOD l~CREASE (DECREASE) 

Zero Balance 
Pet/y Govt'I Checking Account 
Ca~h Demand Pa:troll 

$ 500 $ 159,071 $ 
4,427,090 

(3,658,019) 58,019 
(774,946) (58,019) 

$ 500 $ 153,196 $ 

$ $ (5,875) $ 

12/31/2004 
11/30/2004 

Savings 

$ 9,635 
6 

$ 9,641 

$ 6 

$153,196 
9,641 

Vineyard 
Bank 

$400,647 
793 

$401,440 

$ 793 

Local Agency 
Investment Funds 

$ 5,267,217 

3,600,000 

$ 8,867,217 

$ 3,600,000 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

500 

162,837 
401,440 

8,867,217 

9,431,994 
5,837,070 

3,594,924 

(30,268) 
4,426,756 

2,404 
(548,299) 

6,456 
(262,125) 

3,594,924 

Totals 

5,837,070 
4,427,889 

(832,965) 

9,431,994 

3,594,924 



w 
N 

Effective 

C
1

HINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
TREASURE~'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD 

D1:CEMBER 1 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2004 

INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS 

Date Transaction Depository Activity Redeemed 
Days to 
Maturity 

Interest 
Rate(') 

12/6/2004 Withdrawal 
12/16/2004 Withdrawal 
12/24/2004 Deposit 

L.A.I.F. 
L.A.1.F. 
L.A.1.F. 

TOTAL INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS 

$ 

$ 

(2p0,000) 
(4P0,000) 

4,2~0,000 

3,s:oo,ooo 

Maturity 
Yield 

• The earnings rate for L.A.I.F. is a daily variable rate; 2.00~, was the effective yield rate at the Quarter ended December 31, 2004 

Financial Institution 
Local Agency Investment Fund 

Time Certificates of Deposit 

TOTAL INVESTMENTS 

Principal 
Amo~nt 

$ 8,~67,217 

$ 8,1167,217 

INVESTMENT STATUS 
December 31, 2004 

Number of 
Days 

Interest 
Rate 

Maturity 
Date 

Funds on hand are sufficient to meet all foreseen and plann1ed Administrative and project expenditures during the next six months. 

All investment transactions have been executed in accorda~ce with the criteria stated in Chino Basin Watermaster's Investment 
Policy. 

Respectfully submitted, 

~~~2:iu' 
Finance Manager 
Chino Basin Watermaster 



Ordinary Income/Expense 

Income 
4010 · Local Agency Subsidies 

411 0 · Ad min Asmnts-Approp Pool 

4120 · Admin Asmnts-Non-Agri Pool 

4700 · Non Operating Revenues 

Total Income 

Gross Profit 

Expense 

601 0 · Salary Costs 

6020 · Office Building Expense 

6030 · Office Supplies & Equip. 

6040 · Postage & Printing Costs 

6050 · Information Services 

6060 · Contract Services 

6080 · Insurance 

6110 · Dues and Subscriptions 

6140 · Other WM Admin Expenses 

6150 · Field Supplies 

6170 · Travel & Transportation 

6190 · Conferences & Seminars 

6200 · Advisory Comm - WM Board 

6300 · Watermaster Board Expenses 

8300 · Appr Pl-WM & Pool Admin 

8400 · Agri Pool-WM & Pool Admin 

8467 • Agri-Pool Legal Services 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8500 · Non-Ag Pl-WM & Pool Admin 

6500 · Education Funds Use Expens 

9500 · Allocated G&A Expenditures 

Subtotal G&A Expenses 

6900 · Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 

6950 · Mutual Agency Projects 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 
July through December 2004 

Jul - Dec 04 

0 

4,807,004 

74,241 

62,484 

4,943,729 

4,943,729 

228,449 

53,582 

23,709 

41,548 

61,473 

104,135 

12,417 

383 

1,244 

506 

8,111 

7,734 

5,229 

18,754 

4,972 

8,358 

23,685 

4,525 

1,016 

0 

-136,289 

473,540 

600,752 

33,333 

9501 · G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP 54,398 

Subtotal OBMP Expenses 688,483 

7101 · Production Monitoring 18,139 

7102 · In-line Meter Installation 8,343 

7103 · Grdwtr Quality Monitoring 67,582 

7104 · Gdwtr Level Monitoring 39,742 

7105 · Sur Wtr Qual Monitoring 63,249 

7106 · Wtr Level Sensors Install 0 

7107 · Ground Level Monitoring 169,269 

7108 · Hydraulic Control Monitoring 147,433 

7200 · PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm 262,770 

7300 · PE3&5-Water Supply/Desalte 0 

7400 · PE4- Mgmt Plan 59,787 

Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget 

132,000 -132,000 0.0% 

3,755,236 1,051,768 128.01% 

97,652 -23,411 76.03% 

78,330 -15,846 79.77% 

4,063,218 880,511 121.67% 

4,063,218 880,511 121.67% 

401,704 -173,255 56.87% 

100,800 -47,218 53.16% 

45,500 -21,791 52.11% 

67,100 -25,552 61.92% 

105,076 -43,603 58.5% 

106,000 -1,865 98.24% 

21,710 -9,293 57.19% 

16,600 -16,217 2.31% 

2,500 -1,256 49.74% 

4,250 -3,744 11.92% 

24,650 -16,539 32.91% 

16,000 -8,266 48.34% 

13,459 -8,230 38.85% 

23,559 -4,805 79.6% 

13,659 -8,687 36.4% 

16,417 -8,059 50.91% 

45,000 -21,315 52.63% 

10,000 -5,475 45.25% 

6,077 -5,061 16.72% 

375 -375 0.0% 

-290, 106 f53~8l7 4-6--:-9-8% 

750,330 -276,790 63.11% 

933,566 -332,814 64.35% 

80,004 -46,671 41.67% 

85,617 -31,219 63.54% 

1,099,187 -410,704 62.64% 

54,957 -36,818 33.01% 

93,969 -85,626 8.88% 

148,792 -81,210 45.42% 

135,072 -95,330 29.42% 

282,220 -218,971 22.41% 

19,114 -19,114 0.0% 

433,720 -264,451 39.03% 

437,987 -290,554 33.66% 

413,177 -150,407 63.6% 

20,885 -20,885 0.0% 

795,099 -735,312 7.52% 

33 



7500 · PE6&7-CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt 

7600 · PE8&9-StorageMgmt/Conj Use 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual 
July through December 2004 

Jul -Dec 04 

14.290 

23,406 

7690 · Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt 274,169 

7700 · Inactive Well Protection Prgm 0 

9502 · G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects 81,892 

Subtotal G&A Expenses 1.230.072 

Total Expense 2,392,095 

Net Ordinary Income 2,551,634 

Other Income/Expense 

Other Income 

4231 · MZ1 Assigned Water Sales 0 

4210 • Approp Pool-Replenishment 8,094,622 

4220 • Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment 2,485 

4230 • MZ1 Sup Wtr Assessment 1,625,000 

Total Other Income 9,722,108 

Other Expense 

5010 • Groundwater Replenishment 1,290,815 

9999 · To/{From) Reserves 10,982,927 

Total Other Expense 12,273,742 

Net Other Income -2,551,634 

Net Income 0 

Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget 

251.343 -237,053 5.69% 

140,400 -116,994 16.67% 

274,169 0 100.0% 

28,302 -28,302 0.0% 

204,488 -122,596 40.05% 

3,733,694 -2,503,622 32.95% 

5,583,211 -3,878,610 16.91 

-1,519,993 4,071,627 -167.87% 

600,000 -600,000 0.0% 

0 8,094,622 100.0% 

0 2,485 100.0% 

1,579,500 45,500 102.88% 

2,179,500 7,542,608 446.07% 

2,278,500 -987,685 56.65% 

-1,618,993 12,601,920 -678.38% 

659,507 11,614,235 1,861.05% 

1,519,993 -4,071,627 -167.87% 

0 0 0.0% 



1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 
1 1 
1 1 
' 1 ! CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER f 
1 ' 
! ' 
' 1 
' 1 1 1 
' ' 1 ' 
' 1 
! II. BUSINESS ITEM ' l A. CONSU-LTANT AGREEMENT --! 
~ WITH THE FURMAN GROUP ~ 

1 ' 
' 1 
' ' 1 ! 
1 1 
' ' 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

KENNETH R. MANNING 
Chief Executive Officer 

DATE: 

TO: 

February 10, 2005 
February 15, 2005 
February 24, 2005 

Committee Members 

Staff Report 

SUBJECT: Consultant Services Agreement, The Furman Group 

Summary 

Issue - Consulting on federal legislative issues 

Discussion - The Chino Basin Watermaster, in its support of member agencies, is requesting to hire 
under contract The Furman Group. As efforts to acquire federal dollars for programs aimed at 
supporting the OBMP gear up, it is felt that Watermaster needs to have a contact person in Washington 
DC that understands the issues and can assist in coordinating activities there. 

This is not a lob5yin-g-confracf.-lrisaccmsi11tingservices-contract-only-andthe-activities-will-belimited--
to advising and monitoring Watermaster and member agency funding requests. 

Fiscal Impact - The funds necessary to fund this contract will be spread over two fiscal years. The 
dollars required to fund the program in this fiscal year will be transferred from the dollars originally 
budgeted for the Cerrell contract and no longer needed. The dollars needed to fund next years 
expenditures will be included in the 05-06 budget. 

Recommendation: 

Approve the Consulting Services Contract with The Furman Group for the term of one year at the cost of 
$2,500.00 per month, and authorize the CEO to execute all the necessary documents. 



-
,: v_ 3f' 
; ' -- 0 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



'--..~ 1750 H Street, NW Suite 600 
" ·, , Washington, DC 20006 

.. ~ The Furman Grou P telephoce 202 737 0700 
water+ irilrastructure + public affairs _______________________ ~c__ ______ to,_, 2_o_2.1_37_.o_45_5 

February 3, 2005 

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 

1. PARTIES. This Memorandum of Agreement is by and between The Furman Group, Inc. 
(hereinafter "TFG") and the Chino Basin Watermaster (hereinafter "Watermaster"). 

~ PURPOSE. Pursuant to this Agreement, TFG will provide Watermaster with professional 
consulting services related to Watermaster's activities associated with the Optimum Basin 
Management Program (OBMP) objectives. 

3. TERM. This Agreement shall remain in effect for one year, commencing on February 1, 2005 
and ending on January 31, 2006 unless extended pursuant to a mutual agreement by the parties. 

4. FEES. In consideration for services to be rendered pursuant to this Memorandum of Agreement, 
Watermaster shall pay to TFG a fee of $30,000 payable in twelve (12) monthly advance 
payments of$2,500. 

--5.- --EXI'ENSES. Watermaster.shalLreimburse.TFG.for.alLo_uJ::Qf.::{lQcket exnenses incurred by TFG 
in its work on behalf ofWatermaster. It is understood that out-of-pocket expenses shall include 
travel, business related meals, taxi fares, telephone, mail, facsimile, computer aided research, 
courier, and related charges. 

6. TERMINATION. Either party to this Memorandum of Agreement may terminate the Agreement 
for any reason by providing ninety days (90) written notice to the other party. 

7. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR STATUS. It is understood and agreed that TFG does at all 
times in performing services under this Agreement act as an independent contractor and is 
neither an employee or agent ofWatermaster. 

8. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Memorandum of Agreement supersedes any and all other 
Agreements, either oral or written, between the parties hereto. No other agreement, statement or 
promise relating to the subject matter of this Agreement that is contained herein shall be valid or 
binding upon the parties hereto. 

'" 37 



This Agreement is entered into as of the date first above written. 

AGREED: AGREED: 

for The Furman Group, Inc. for Chino Basin Watermaster 

2 

l.• ~·. 38 
?;.._:J, 



1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 
' 1 1 1 
' 1 I 

f CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER . 1 
' 1 
' 1 
' ' ' 1 1 1 
1 1 
' 1 1 1 
' II. BUSINESS ITEM 1 . 
; . . . . .. ... B. APPR~AL OF ~~IPULATION -; i 

' 1 
' 1 ! 1 
' 1 
1 ' 
' 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

KENNETH R. MANNING 
Chief Executive Officer 

DATE: 

TO: 

February 10, 2005 
February 15, 2005 
February 24, 2005 

STAFF REPORT 

Committee Members 
Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: Approval of Stipulation 

Summary 

Issue - Approval of Stipulation between East Valley Water District and Watermaster concerning 
Watermaster's Santa Ana River Water Rights Application. 

Recommendation - Staff and legal counsel recommend approval of the stipulation. 

Fi_s_cal Impact::: I\JonEl 

Background 

On November 4, 2002, Watermaster filed Application No. 31369 with the State Water Resources Control Board 
("SWRCB") in trust for the parties to the 1978 Judgment, to divert to underground storage 97,000 acre-feet of 
storm water that flows in the Chino Basin Watershed in tributary streams to the Santa Ana River. On April 1, 
2003, East Valley Water District ("EVWD") filed a protest to Watermaster's Application. 

EVWD has agreed to withdraw its protest if Watermaster will stipulate to two conditions: 

( 1) That none of the points of diversion within the scope of Watermaster's Application will result in the diversion 
of water from the Santa Ana River; and 

(2) That Watermaster's Application shall not be construed to seek any water rights as against EVWD. 

Watermaster's Application was submitted in order to confirm the right of the Chino Basin parties to capture and 
conserve the sto;m water that flows through the Chino Basin watershed pursuant to the OBMP and the OBMP 
Recharge Master Plan. This is one of the principal goals of the recently completed Chino Basin Facilities 
Improvement Project ("CBFIP") and results in the stormwater New Yield. The quantification of this diversion as 
97,000 acre-feet per year is based on a long term analysis of the greatest amount of flow that may ever be 

'7--' V'- 3q - ~ 



V :40 

Approval of Stipulation between East Valley Water District and Watermaster February 10, 2005 

expected in a single year. In other words, the quantification represents an assertion of the Chino Basin parties' 
right to divert and conserve all of the storm water available in the Chino Basin watershed. 

Consequently, the points of diversion identified in Watermaster's Application 31369 are the recharge basins that 
were included in the CBFIP. These facilities are used solely for supplemental water, recycled water, and for the 
diversion of storm water from creeks tributary to the Santa Ana River. Utilization of these points of diversion 
does not result in the diversion of water from the Santa Ana River. Thus, it is appropriate for Watermaster to 
stipulate to point number (1 ), above. 

As described above, Watermaster's Application was submitted for the sole purpose of confirming the rights of 
the Chino Basin parties to capture and conserve the storm flows in the Chino Basin watershed. This is not water 
that would be available under any circumstances to EVWD. Furthermore, Watermaster has consistently taken 
the position that the 1969 Judgment in Orange County Water District v. City of Chino is the ultimate authority 
regarding the water rights of the parties inter se, and that Watermaster has no intention of in any way altering 
this allocation of rights. Thus, it is appropriate for Watermaster to stipulate to point number (2), above. 

For these reasons, Watermaster staff and counsel recommend that the Pool Committees recommend approval 
of the Stipulation to the Advisory Committee and the Board. 



Steven M. Kennedy, Esq. [Bar No. 141061] 

EAST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 

STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD 

DIVISION OF WATER RIGHTS 

h1 the Matter of: ) 
) 

PETITIONS TO REVISE DECLARATION OF ) 
FULLY APPROPRIATED STREAMS TO ) 
ALLOW PROCESSING OF SPECIFIED ) 
APPLICATIONS TO APPROPRIATE WATER ) 
FROM THE SANTA ANA RIVER ) 

Application No. 31369 

STJPULATION TO DISMISS 
PROTEST BY EAST VALLEY 
WATER DISTRICT TO NOTICE OF 
APPLICATION TO APPROPRIATE 
WATER BY PERMIT 

IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED by and between EAST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 

(herein_:ut_e_r "EYWD") and CHINO BASIN W ATERMASTER (hereinafter "CBWM") as follows: 
. . ..... ··------- -- - --- - --- ------- -------- --- ----

RECITALS 

A. On or about November 4, 2002, CBWM filed Application No. 31369 with the State 

Water Resources Control Board (hereinafter "SWRCB") to divert to underground storage 97,000 

acre-feet of water that flows within the watershed of the Chino Basin for the purposes of industrial, 

irrigation, stockwatering (dairy use), and municipal use. 

B. On or about April 1, 2003, EVWD filed a protest to Application No. 31369 with the 

SWRCB. 

-1- Stipulation re: Protest 



C. CBWM and EVWD wish to resolve their dispute with respect to Application No. 

31369 before the SWRCB in the manner set forth herein. 

COVENANTS 

In consideration for EVWD's agreement to dismiss its protest to Application No. 31369 

before the SWRCB, CBWM agrees as follows: 

1. None of the points of diversion within the scope of Application No. 31369 before the 

SWRCB will result in the appropriation, extraction, or withdrawal of water from the Santa Ana 

River; and 

2. Application No. 31369 before the SWRCB shall not be construed to seek any water 

rights as against EVWD or otherwise to claim that the water rights held by EVWD are not valid 

and/or have been diminished, lost, or abandoned. 

Dated: ________ _ CHINO BASIN W ATERMASTER 

By: _______________ _ 

[Name] 
President, Board of Directors 

Dated: · EAST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT ---------

By: ________________ _ 

[Name] 
President, Board of Directors 

-2- Stipulation re: Protest 



PROOF OF SERVICE 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO 

I am employed in the County of San Bernardino, State of California. I am over the age of 

18 and not a party to the within action; my business address is 1839 Commercenter West, San 

Bernardino, California. 

On _______ _,I served the foregoing document described Stipulation to Protest 

by East Valley Water District to Notice of Application to Appropriate Water by Permit on the 

interested parties in this action by placing a true copythereofenclosed in sealed envelopes addressed 

as follows: 

See Attached Service List 

_x_ As follows: I am "readily familiar" with the firm's practice of collection and processing 

correspondence for mailing. Under that practice it would be deposited with U.S. Postal Service on 

that same day with postage thereon fully prepaid at San Bernardino, California, in the ordinary 

course of business. I am aware that on motion of the party served, service is presumed invalid if 

postal cancellation date or postage meter date is more than one day after date of deposit for mailing 

in affidavit. 

__x_ (STATE) I declare underpenaltyofperjuryunder the laws of the State of California that the 

above is true and correct. 

Executed on ________ _, at San Bernardino, California. 

Melissa Morgan 
(Signature) 

Stipulation re: Protest 

43 



,.v 44 -

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



City of San Bernardino Municipal Water 
Department 

c/o Joel Moskowitz 
1880 Century Park East, Ste. 350 
Los Angeles, CA 90067-1603 

Orange County Flood Control District 
c/o Anne J. Schneider/ Robert E. Donlan 
Ellison and Schneider 
2015 H Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Chino Basin Water Conservation District 
c/o William J. Brunick, Esq. 
Brunick, Battersby, McElhaney & Beckett 
P.O. Box 6425 
San Bernardino, CA 92412 

Daniel J. McHugh, City Attorney 
City of Redlands 
P.O. Box 3005 
Redlands, CA 923 73 

Cucamonga Co. Water District and 
City of Ontario 

c/o Eric L. Gamer 
Best, Best & Krieger LLP 
P.O. Box 1028 
Riverside, CA 92502 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
c/o Jean Cihigoyenetche 
Cihigoyenetche, Grossberg & Clouse 
8038 Haven Avenue, Suite E 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water 
District, et al. 

c/o David Aladjem 
Downey, Brand, Seymour & Rohwer 
555 Capitol Mall, I0'h Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Orange County Water District 
c/o Christopher J. McNevin 

Service List 
Page 1 

Pillsbury Madison & Sutro LLP 
725 S. Figueroa Street, Suite 1200 
Los Angeles, CA 90017-5443 

San Bernardino Valley Water 
Conservation District 

c/o David B. Cosgrove 
Rutan & Tucker 
61 I Anton Blvd., Suite 1400 
Costa Mesa, CA 92626 

City of Riverside 
c/o Eric L. Gamer 
Best, Best & Krieger LLP 
P.O. Box 1028 
Riverside, CA 92502 

City of Chino 
Jimmy L. Gutierrez 
12616 Central Ave. 
Chino, CA 91710 

Sheila Hamilton 
Big Bear Municipal Water District 
P .0. Box 2863 
Big Bear Lake, CA 92315-2863 

State of California 
c/o Marilyn H. Levin 
J~O0~Souili Spnng Street, Suite 5212 
Los Angeles, CA 90013 

Monte Vista Water District 
c/o Arthur J. Kidman 
McCormick, Kidman, & Behrens LLP 
695 Town Center Drive, Suite 1400 
Costa Mesa:, CA 92626 

U.S. Forest Service 
c/o Jack Gipsman 
Office of the Attorney General 
33 New Montgomery Street, 17"' Floor 
San Francisco, CA 94105-4511 



Nancee Murray 
Department of Fish and Game 
Legal Office 
1416 9th Street, 12th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Big Bear Watermaster 
Donald E. Evenson 
1340 Treat Boulevard, Suite 300 
Walnut Creek, Ca 94596 

Gene Zimmerman 
U.S. Forest Service 
1824 S. Commercenter Circle 
San Bernardino, CA 92408 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
c/o Michael Fife 
Hatch & Parent 
21 E. Carrillo Street 
Santa Barbara, CA 93101 

Service List 
Page2 

City of Pomona 
c/o Thomas S. Bunn, III 
Lagerlof, Senecal, Bradley, Gosney, 

&Kruse, LLP 
301 North Lake Ave., 10th Floor 
Pasadena, CA 91101-4108 

Fish and Wildlife Service 
Jim Bartel 
2730 Loker Avenue West 
Carlsbad, CA 92008 

Western Municipal Water District 
of Riverside County 

c/o David Aladjem 
Downey, Brand, Seymour & Rohwer 
555 Capitol Mall, 10th Floor 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Stipulation re: Protest 



1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 
' ' ' ' 
; CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER ; 

' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ! Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES ' 

• 8; CEG/ST-AFF-REPORT - .. --- -· 
~ 2. State of the Basin - Executive ~ 

1 ~~ ' 
' ' ' ' 1 ' 
' ' ' ' ' ' 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

The baseline for the Initial State of the Basin is on or about July I, 2000 - the point in time that represents 
the start of Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) implementation. This initial state or baseline 
is one metric that can be used to measure progress from implementation of the OBMP. 

Section 2 Geology and Hydrogeology 

Since 2002, three investigations to support OBMP-related programs have improved Watermaster's 
hydrogeologic understanding of Chino Basin. These investigations were related to (I) the Hydraulic 
Control Monitoring Program (HCMP) in southern Chino Basin, (2) subsidence and fissuring in 
Management Zone I, and (3) basin-wide groundwater modeling to predict the effects of various storage
and-recovery program alternatives on groundwater levels and quality. These investigations resulted in a 
new, three-dimensional, hydrogeologic conceptual model of Chino Basin. Current and future well drilling 
programs to support monitoring of the HCMP and recycled water recharge projects will provide 
additional hydrogeologic data, and likely will refine the hydrogeologic conceptual model. 

Section 3 Groundwater Levels and Storage 

Watermaster has established three groundwater-level monitoring programs for the Chino Basin - a 
semiannual basin-wide program; an intensive key well monitoring program associated with the Chino 
Desalter well fields and the Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program (HCMP); and an intensive 
piezometric monitoring program associated with the land subsidence and ground fissuring investigations 
in Management Zone l. Since 2003, Watermaster has been installing pressure transducers/data loggers in 
many of the wells it monitors for water levels. The transducers provide highly-detailed groundwater level 
data (one data point per 15 minutes) that can reveal aquifer-system details (e.g. groundwater barriers, 
head responses to nearby pumping) that are not typically revealed through analysis of infrequently
collected data. Nine (9) nested sets of monitoring wells are currently being installed in the southern Chino 
Basin for the HCMP, and will provide highly-detail, depth-specific piezometric (and water quality) data. 
Additional monitoring wells likely will need to be constructed in southern Chino Basin as private wells 
(that are currently being used for monitoring by Watermaster) are destroyed as agricultural land uses 
convert to urban. 

A groundwater elevation contour map of the uppermost saturated aquifer system in Chino Basin was 
created for Fall 2003. A storage model was created (using chta obtained and generated in Section 2) to 
estimate storage change in the basin over the Fall 2000 to Fall 2003 time period. Basin-wide, the 
groundwater storage decreased by about 93,000 acre-feet over this three--year period. Sub-areas of Chino 
Basin that experienced a decrease in storage were in the northwest near Pomona and Montclair; in the 
northeast near Fontana, eastern Ontario, and Rancho Cucamonga; and near the Chino-I Desalter well field 
which began producing water in 2000. Sub--areas that experienced an increase in storage were in the 
southwest near Chino; and in the south (just north of the Santa Ana River) where many agricultural wells 
are being destroyed as urban land uses replace agricultural. 

Section 4 Groundwater Quality 

Watermaster has completed an initial comprehensive assessment of groundwater quality in the Chino 
Basin that included every well that could be sampled. Watermaster continues to monitor water quality in 
the Basin and stores these data in a relational database, which also includes all the historical data that 

ES-1 

January 2005 

- y 47 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OPTIMUM BASIN MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 
ADMINISTRATIVE DRAFT STATE OF THE BASIN REPORT 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

Watermaster has been able to acquire for wells in the region. Watermaster has instituted a cooperative 
process whereby water quality data are acquired on a routine basis from the appropriators. This alleviates 
some of the data quality control issues with downloading data from the state water quality database. 

The groundwater quality in Chino Basin is generally very good, with better groundwater quality found in 
the northern portion of Chino Basin where recharge occurs. Salinity (TDS) and nitrate concentrations 
increase in the southern portion of Chino Basin. Seventy-two percent of the private wells south of the 60 
Freeway (169 wells) had TDS concentrations above the secondary MCL. About 83 percent of the private 
wells south of the 60 Freeway had nitrate concentrations greater than the MCL. The other constituents 
that have the potential to impact groundwater quality from a regulatory or Basin Plan standpoint are 
certain VOCs, arsenic, and perchlorate. There are a number of point source releases of VOCs in Chino 
Basin. These are in various stages of investigation or cleanup. Likewise, there are known point source 
releases of perchlorate (MVSL area, Stringfellow, et cetera) as well as what appears to be non-point 
source-related perchlorate contamination from currently undetermined sources. Arsenic at levels above its 
WQS appears to be limited to the deeper aquifer zone within the City of Chino. Total chromium and 
hexavalent chromium, while currently not a groundwater issue for Chino Basin, may become so 
depending on the promulgation of future standards. 

Watermaster formed the Water Quality Committee (WQC) in Spring 2003 to reflect that Watermaster is 
the "go-to" entity because of its role as an arm of the Court. The WQC is reviewing both existing and 
emerging contaminants. The WQC is developing plans to collect data on the active cleanup of basin 
contaminants, so that lessons learned concerning mitigation measures and cleanup technologies can be 
effectively shared. 

Section 5 Ground-Level Monitoring 

Monitoring of land surface deformation in Chino Basin focuses on land subsidence and ground fissuring 
that likely is related to fluid withdrawal Specifically, the area underlying the City of Chino and the 
California Institution for Men (CIM) has experienced ground fissuring (likely associated with land 
subsidence) as early as 1973, but an accelerated occurrence of ground fissuring ensued after 1991. 

Watermaster has developed and implemented a Management Zone 1 (MZ-1) Interim Monitoring Program 
: c(JMP)to-illvestigate-the-rneehanisms that causeland.subsidence in MZ-l,_and to µse_the 11Jsult,; __ 0Jth-" 

IMP to develop a long-term plan to minimize or abate future subsidence and fissuring. The IMP employs 
traditional ground level surveying, remote-sensing analysis of satellite radar data, and monitoring of the 
aquifer-system hydraulics and mechanics. The centerpiece of the IMP is the Ayala Park Extensometer 
facility, which was constructed in 2002-03 and consists of multi-depth piezometers and a dual
extensometer. 

Under current conditions of aquifer utilization in MZ-1, the aquifer-system deformation appears to be 
mainly elastic, with up to 0.13 feet of land subsidence and 0.13 feet of rebound during the pumping and 
recovery seasons, respectively. Minor amounts (~0.02 feet) of permanent compaction and associated land 
subsidence occurred over this same period. However, a recent pumping test in this area demonstrated that 
permanent compaction can be triggered when the magnitude and duration of drawdown exceeds certain 
threshold limits. Analytical and numerical computer models are being constructed to predict future 
drawdown and associated land subsidence that would result from potential basin management practices 
(i.e. the models can evaluate the effectiveness of various long-term plan alternatives). One unforeseen but 

ES-2 

January 2005 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OPTIMUM BASIN MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 
ADMINISTRATIVE DRAFT STATE OF THE BASIN REPORT 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 

key fmding of the IMP has been the discovery of a previously unknown groundwater barrier that exists 
within the deep aquifer-system in the same location as the historic fissure zone. 

Section 6 Recharge Basin Monitoring 

Watermaster, working with the Chino Basin Water Conservation District, is conducting a program to 
monitor the volumetric recharge at the Montclair, Brooks, and Turner 1, and Grove basins. In addition, 
the water quality of recharge is being monitored at these and other basins that have some level of storm 
water conservation. This recharge monitoring program is important to Watermaster because of new yield 
implications associated with storm water recharge and water quality mitigation requirements associated 
with recycled water recharge. Implementation of the Chino Basin Facilities Improvement Program 
resulted in an increased ability to capture and recharge storm water at several basins. 

Section 7 Basin Plan Update for the Chino Basin 

The TIN/TDS Task Force was formed in the mid 1990s to perform certain investigations that would lead 
to the establishment of new total dissolved solids (TDS) and nitrate-nitrogen objectives for groundwater 
basins in the Santa Ana River Watershed. The Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB), Chino 
Basin Watermaster, water-recycling agencies, and many other entities participated in the Task Force. The 
RWQCB used the reports and other information developed by the Task Force to amend the Water Quality 
Control Plan for the Santa Ana River Watershed (Basin Plan) in 2004. 

The TJN/TDS Task Force developed estimates of historical ambient water quality ( objectives) and current 
ambient water quality try management zone. A comparison of these values determines whether or not 
assimilative capacity exists in a given management zone. The Task Force demonstrated that there is no 
assimilative capacity in any of the management zones in Chino Basin for TDS or nitrate. For much of the 
Chino Basin, the TDS and nitrate objectives would be below 300 mg/L and 5 mg/L, respectively. 

The new water quality objectives would, from a practical standpoint, make the large-scale use of recycled 
water very difficult and potentially impractical in the Chino Basin. However, the OBMP anticipated the 
use of about 26,000 acre-ft/yr of recycled water for direct use by 2025, and about 20,000 to 30,000 acre-

·ft/yr-foHechargeby2Q25 .. Recycled watefis.a.critkalr_~Q.UI.C~ tb,tt_th<! OBMP stakeholders are counting 
on to implement the OBMP. If the groundwater objectives were adopted, Watermaster,-the parties to the -
Judgment, and IEUA would have substantial mitigation obligations for the use of recycled water. 

In December 2002, Watermaster and IEUA proposed to the RWQCB to develop new TDS and nitrate 
objectives based on criteria contained in California Water Code Section 13241 and "the need to develop 
and use recycled water." The Task Force modified the delineation of the Chino Basin management zones, 
and established the new ( elevated) TDS aod nitrate-nitrogen objectives of 420 mg/L and 5 mg/L, 
respectively, that would permit recycled water re-use in Chino Basin. In exchange, Watermaster and 
IEUA committed to establishing and documenting. "hydraulic control" of the groundwater basin (see 
Section 8). The Basin Plan Amendment, as it pertains to managing the Chino Basin. is now in effect. 

Section 8 Hydraulic Controi Monitoring Program 

Under virgin conditions in Chino Basin (pre- to early-1900s), groundwater flowing in a southerly 
direction from the northern part of the basin would rise to become surface flow in the southwestern part of 

ES-3 
January 2005 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OPTIMUM BASIN MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 
ADMINISTRATIVE DRAFT STATE OF THE BASIN REPORT 

ExECUTIVE SUMMARY 

the basin, ultimately discharging to the Santa Ana River. Since the onset of pumping and associated 
regional drawdown of groundwater-levels, this southerly flow of groundwater is thought to be intercepted 
by agricultural wells, and in the last few years, by desalter wells before rising as surface flow in 
significant quantities. The condition wher.e groundwater is intercepted before discharging to the Santa 
Ana River is herein referred to as "hydraulic control." Past data collection and groundwater modeling 
efforts suggest that hydraulic control could be occurring, but are not sufficient to conclude that hydraulic 
control is actually occurring. 

As part of the 2004 Basin Plan update, Watermaster and IEUA committed to establishing and 
documenting "hydraulic control" of the groundwater basin in exchange for elevated groundwater quality 
objectives that would permit and encourage recycled water re-use in Chino Basin (see Section 7). 
Subsequently, Watermaster and IEUA developed and began implementation of the Hydraulic Control 
Monitoring Program (HCMP). The HCMP employs four engineering or scientific showings can be used 
to corroboratively demonstrate the state of hydraulic control in the southern portion of Chino Basin: 

analysis of surface water and groundwater chemistry 

estimation of hydrologic balance 

analysis of piezometric levels 

groundwater modeling 

While any individual demonstration may not be adequate to demonstrate complete containment, all four 
elements can be combined to assess the state of hydraulic control and to optimize the management of the 
basin to maximize yield and minimize discharge of poor quality groundwater to the Santa Ana River and 
Prado Basin (i.e. protect downstream beneficial uses). 

ES-4 

January 2005 



1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 
' ' ' ' 1 ' 
; CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER ; 

1 ' 
' ' 1 ' 
' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' 1 ' 
; . VI. INFORMATION ; 

1 1. Newspaper Articles ' 

! 1 . 1 1 . 
! ' ! 1 ! . 

' ' 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 



. · .. WEDNESDAY I FEBRUARY 2; 2005 **** 50¢ PLUS TAX 
'1'iiilW 7 l!!!,1 I 1&\,fll iJmatdil\£@1\Al!FIM J lti!iMi~if;'il •I· UDiJHi ~-&lbii&C &iii&i /rrmt:1111 &¥il@/\li@ .. 

r 
Insurance companies agree to •help pay toxic dump cleanup costs 

1 ' ' ' 

By SARA A. CARTER one of the nation's worst toxic dump 
STAFF WRITER ' sites 

GLEN AVON _,_ A number ofin- '. Si~ce '1972, w,he1i cancer-causing 
sUI'ance companies have agreed to pay chemicals were ffrst detected in water 
the state $93 million to reimburse the wells at a nearby elementary school, 
cost of cleaning up and maintaining a long and arduous battle ellsued 
the so-called Stringfellow ,Acid Pits, among residents, the state an~ the 

co·mpany. 
iit was a battle that went in and out 

of fe'deral courts and Cost the state 
hhndreds of millions of dollars to deal 
W:ith the u,nderground contarnination 
dllring the past 30 years. 

; In a settlement reached Tuesday, 

Attorney General Bill Lockyer said 
the bill will be paid.on behalfofthose 
companies and agencies that dumped 
toxic materials during the landfill's 
18 years of existence. 

See CLEANUP / page A7 

' ' 

it 
TOXIC LEGACY 
Environmental tests at Stringfellow Acid Pits found 
that the_ groundwater .contains various V·olatile ' 
organic compounds and heavy metals including: 
cadmium, (lickel, chromium and manganese, · 
Test showed soil Contaminants included: pesticides, 
polychlorin_ated biphenyls, sulfates and heavy metals. 

Source: EPA 

. '. " ',- ", -.. '>.,·. "•,: --~--~:.: d •<:" . I ' -" .. -- • =· '~ .. ----7-,_wt;·,,-,~----L«-.. --~· --~.,~,m,~>ffl>, m, '";'"''.."::~'"'"'"'·""·~"?.."'-''"·-~-"· .,. &Ol .. WM!i;i,\¼!l\ll&lilAll!,&ill.,illll!:!\lMil!-1!1.Jl\lii.Pij,~l!I. -111·!!1 ililii!lmllWIMII. illl, r 
•.. ,_-,,; 

·•· .. ,.,, --~,. ' 

t. 



r 
,i . 
~-

52 

Inland Valley Daily'Bulletin · , 

Cleanup 1,_ 

continued from page A 1 

The negotiated funds anmunced 
Tuesdaiwill come from najor in
surance companies that iisured 
the dumpers and the state. 

"Stringfellow is Califqrnia', high
est prioritySuperfund site aid we 
have speutmore than30 yeas and 
hundreds of millions of dollirs to 
clean up the site," Lock.yersaid.. 
'These settlements will help;aJi. 
fornia recoup some of its expel.Ses 
and allow us to focus our atteition 
on the remaining defendants rho 
are legally obligated to coverj;he 

Stringfellow Acid Pits 
From-1956-72. 34 mimOn gallons
of acids. pesticides, TCE, DOT 
and·other chemicals were 
dumped into the p_its. 
It was capped in 1982. 
The federal 
government has 
iMstalled Wells in 
the vicinity of the 
Stringfellow pits 
to capture the 
chemicals .th.it 
have niigrated 
underground and 
threatened the local 
water supply. 

Stringfellow cleanup." FFGRAP:i1c 

The Stringfellow dumpng sponsibility either and was also factoownerofStringfellowandre
grounds are in a canyon on he forced by the courts to pay for the sponsible for the cleanup, New
south side of the Jurupa Mom- majorityofcleanupcostsattheSu- man said. 
tains less. than a mile from ti.e perfundsite, said Penny Newman, 'The state permitted the site to 
Southridge area of Fontana. the executive director of Center for be established, allowed it to dmnp, 

Intheagreement,Lloyd'sofLo1- Community Action and Environ- and the courts made the state of 
don,thestate'smaininsurer,isn- mental Justice. California is 90 p~rcent liable;" 
quired to pay the bulk of the cos · Newman, a resident of Glen Newman said. 
totaling $49 million, according tc Avon, has been fighting Stringfe!- But for Newman, the settlement 
the Attorney General's Office. Fif low for more than 25 years. was a victory for the community 
teen other insurarice companies "Upuntilnowth.emoney~fQr and the state.· ·· 
will pay the state a combined total cleanup bas beeu part of the state's "I tbinkthethingtbat'sreallyex
of $44 million. general fund," Newman said. "It citing about this is that for every 

"What portion of the funds will meant that our cleanup was de- dollar the insurance company is 
go back to the state and what will pendeut on the budget. And you putting forward is one dollar less 
be left is still uncertain," said.H.n can't always count on.the budget." that the· taxpayer won't have to 
Palmer, the governor's budget The state was su,din the federal pay," Newman said. "l'his gives a 
spokesman. "Wfire going to have ,ourts in 1983 by companies that potofmoneyforustomoveforward 
to look at this from a legal angle as ienerated most of the <lumJ>i1,g_Q!!. _ .with.the.cleanup."- --- ---~-- 0 - , · 

-well as-a policy statement;•--·· · !ies:ite,.Newinan said. h, 1998, Unfurtunately,shesaid, the land 
In 1983,the U.S. Justice De- tie state.lost its battle and was willbecontaminatedforthenext 

partment filed a lawsuit against fumdliableforStringfellowbased 400 years eveu with cleanup ef
generafors, transporters and own- omegligentlyinvestingin the site ~- But the cleanup efforts are 
ers of the-Stringfellow site to re- duing the 1950s and 1960s and halting the controuinants from 
COVer.cleaD.upcost;&andtoprovide faiure to address issues ofpollu- moving ~derground into resi-
funding for future efforts. . tim in the 1970s. . dential areas and domestic water 

Thestatewasnotimmunetore- :U effect, the state became a de wells, she said. 



ScieJ.lf;!:,:;~Jlo~~cl .. 
guidt, ~,tt,ing ~f 
water'"standards 

':\~ 

F 
EW trun!s hit closer to home than the :-t 
purity and safety cif dur drinking water. '' 
Ideally, every drop would be free of 
impurities and contaminants. In our 
:modeffi 'iorld;'that do'esn't happen. 

'])l:'e,i.t:lµg,y"ter, to r~moY~ every pit of every foreign 
srili'staitce wiiuld be 'prohibitively expensive, even if 
it wi,re tect,nically possible - which it is not. 

S6 the cballenge for government regulators and 
· wa(er-delivery j,rofe~sionals is to determine whieh 

sub~tances in drinking water are most _harmful to 
hwilari.s and the levels at which harm occurs, and to 
ren:iove at leaBt enough of each contaminant tO · 
proiect the puhlic health. 

Tj,.e federal and st;ate governments are working 
right now op. establishing a safety level for 
perwuorate, which is of particular interest to 
Sou.them. California because perchlorate is known 
to ~ave contaminated wells in RialtO's groundwater 
basin and many other areas. The chemical has been 
found in 350 drinking water sources statewide. 

Percblorate is used in the manufacture of rocket 
fuel, munitions, flares and fireworks, and has been 
foUI).d in some fertilizers that were used when the 
Inland Valley was dotte.d with citrus groves. 

IQ sufficient _concentration, perchlorate decreases 
the ,thyroid's ability to absorb iodine, which could 
impair fetal aud newborn brain development. 

That's the rub: Determining the concentration 
sufficient to do harm so that public safety standards 
can:be set below.that level. It's a long and intricate. 
sciehtific process that is ongoing. : 
A report last month from· the National Academy of 

Sciences indicated that California's public health 
goal' of 6 parts per billion provides adequate 
protection for the public. But that finding brought 
criticism from state Sen. Nell Soto, D-Ontario, and 
many others. Activists are calling for the state to set 
a binding maximum level of 1 ppb. 

That push seems to be based more on emotion 
_ thah on scientific-research. "I am not a scientist, but 

I:;aw. a motlier aiiifagranclmotlier,"-sato saiitat a 
r~bent_ foi'um; "I believe when it comes to our 
cijµdreri we shoul.q. err on the side of caution." But 
iliat's exactly what the state's goal of 6 ppb does, 
according to the NAS scientists. 

In 2002, the federal Environmental Protection 
Agency issuEld a draft risk assessment th~t proposed 
a daily reference dose of 0.03 micrograms per 
kilogram of body weight, which the agency equated 
to a concentration of 1 ppb. Controversies regarding 
that assessment's scientific conclusions prompted 
the federal governm~nt to refer the issue to NAS, 
which concluded in January that daily ingestion of 

· up to 0.7 micrograms per kilogram would not 
adversely affect the l\ealth of even the most sensitive 
populations. The scientists' recommendation has 
been interpreted as meaning that a federal · 
perchlorate standard will land between 4 ppb and 
20 ppb, 1:Ji.ough it's lik~ly to take five more years of 
study aud policy work before the standard is set . 
. That makes the state's 6 ppb goal look reasonahly safe, 

at least unless and lIDtil scientists determ1,e othfu°'Wma 
Cutting the maximum to 1 ppb couid triple water 

bills in the affected Rialto area and cost the region 
$30 billiOI\ duriog 20 years, according to local water 
JID?fessionals. For.now, fu.ere's no scientificjustification. 

•••• 

53 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

',. - ," 



Activists urge. str()tig 

~
.. perchlorate lliriid· · · '" 

l .,· 
~ j~ ' 

Clean-water. propone11ts ask, .~tat~ 
to adopt stricter EPA st:andaf~$ 
oi:0 cHLo· RATE · By NA<>Mri<RES<,;Et :,.t,r, ,, 
1 a.n · · . STAFF WRITER . . • "'. ·• • .• .·: :i::, ·.-.,, :-'. , :" " .-- ----;·,., - .:-1;..._ .. _ ,<.;.- . .:::;::<.'.:.y·; ~;i"t:-8C ._ .: :{; · r; 
What is it?: Perch I orate is:. ·FONTANA-,,. Clean,water itct;i'(ist~;pushed 
both a naturally occurring for tougher state c\rinkii,.g, ,vater':~tandards; 
and man-made chemical. on perchlorate at aSaturday fcn'\:,mj .. · . • . 
Most perchlorate man·utac, They attacked a Nat;ionalAci\:ij.;;µijiof Sci-
tured in the United States is .encesfeport tJ:\at said tin~ month,t~e;chemi, · ... , ... 
the main ingredient of solid · cal, a rocket-fuel by,pfolluct; 1s: s;if~:,;.'t leveJs' ·"'': · 

~~~~·::;~~ti~~!·, ~!~.~~0
nd . !~~~r:'I°~hri:09~J~~t<Itr:J1•~t ,:'., •'. 

other products. · California shoµ]d adgpt the EP,'ll}recorn:i'' '.? ,1, 
Effect on humans: mendation, they argued,µi oi-der fi,'.gi/<itect thi!>'.11){'' I 
Perchlorate is associated :health ofchildr~n, ba]:,ie,f an4.£,liiW/fF ;\'it:S"'< }j 
with_ disruptiof1 {lhhyr_oid: ,_ ."I_ am not a sc~e_I!-;~rs.t,.hqt-f.a:r:~\~:~9ther_i:l?d'.:.·::\ ~. ;;~ 
functioning, which plays an .. a grandmotherrsaid state Seri .. N.e!l.S,oto; n,-, '" 
important ~ole in fetal ar,,d - O;nblri0. "I J)eiie'v_e·.when}t Co~e.f€Q{Q\rr._ ·chjl- ,_, 
newborn b.rain develop- drenwe should<!rron the.side 6foautidn.'' 
ment. The thyroid also helps .. '.•Soto co-chai,;ed th.,Joriim ali,' .· 

0
\,vi.th .As"/; 

regulate metabolism in • semblywoman Gloria, N_ Mc . Mdnk 

i~g~~b~~~c;~~d~N~OOAL c~~~ri;~;;~~:i;~~j: . ~, ol~~~j / 

WATER 
• FROMA1 

S11nday, Janixary 2'3;2005 AJ,I ·• 
- .. ' ; - -, '. ~ .. _ ..... ,..... ·- -;,•?,.,, 

; ,·: ... ;;-,i· 
_JC, 

d~e~ to sign a petition askhig.~,ajlfo~;/ 
.. '.to set ~tricter standardsfof'p~°tchlora~f'. 
:.'I'li'! current statepubjic healthgoa}fo~ · · 

. percitlorate is six partspe,, billion. The fie• 
the Centerfor Community Action: and En- titian called on thest11£\, to adopt tl\e EPA 
viromnental Justice, the forum at Fontana draft recormnendatipit of one.Pw;ti>erpiJc',i, 
City Hall drew about 75 people, including lion when it set8'a binding maxtin~ ley.el:" 
resid_e_I!~_fi'.om_atJeast.lOJulandYalley . for-the contaminant,..vlii,cn:Js·•expei:feil> ~!t:~!;i:!~~f!f;~is, water officials later this year. . .·· · .·· .... ····. . · 

Perchlorate is thought to redu. ce thy- . "The health goal that Califoraja se\s. ' 
•d fu . will. basicallybeth.e. stan.dard .. <.n. at··.•.·o.nall.Y. l .. ,•. ·• r01 nctwn and to hav~. a dispropor- hirik N' C · · · · · · 

::n~te effect on babies and young cbil- :::k,"iiha::S~1~;:stft~e~£f 

Penny Newman, executive direbtor of A tougher- stand:,,rdfor percn!ora,tf 
CCAEJ, and Enviromnent California clean w~uld make clean':p 11'./o/." expel\Siyeibo~. , 
wateradvocateSujathaJahagirdarsaitlthe · .. because m?re drinking wateFsourc•.f'· -
chemical can i,:;i.eriere with brain develop.'. would require cleanup andbe.caµse oftJl.t?: 
ment in bal;ies and may. be linked to re- technology necessary to tletect and 'l',· 
duced intelligence and difficulty le;mnng. tract,perchforate •.. : · .. <· •·. ''"· :•-/ 

';We thi~ it actua:lly makes. childr.en : ~for~ thfu!Jl injllio)l people~~~ s'tiltes{; 
more stup~d, to be frank," Jahagirdar said. m;1ucling Caurol'lllll; current!:,; ctr!Il)<Wate.f 
. 'l:'li~ '.'1ationa1Academy ofSciences study mth p~r~lilorate levels aboy:e four plll'ts' 

said 1t IS uncl~arwhether exposure to per- . per)ilho_n. . . . . . i'> · ,·.. • .• ye;;. 
chlorate can mterfere with brain <level- .. !\.ccorclingtotheCaliformaI)epai'.i;!llent 
opment in children. . . . . of Health ~ervices, p~rchlorate .Ji;is hem" 

Residents quizzed the enviromnentalistB foU11d i'\ more to.an .?5.0 tlriliJtijig water 
and ~yater officials on how much of the sources statey,ide - most!yiuLos fi,!jgf' 
chemical. current technology can extract Jes, San Bernardino and Riverside cotin:c: 
from the water supply, whether it is safe ties - as well a,i'Jn the Colorado.River':'":' 
to drill private wells and whether a tough 
perchlorate standard might cause water · Naomi Kresge can be reached by e-rria~ · · 
shortages. · · · :at nadmi.kresge@dailybulletin.com or;by 

Newman and Jahagirdar asked atten- 1?1u1.1je at (909) 483-8553. · · · · ··. • r·: 



:'-' · 56 .• 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



• 

. ./lf!lO.r~-~-,-z~s Lt. :fl.~f,S_ __ _ 
* ew,-,.µw~-.m1tw.i.i~1.w~~~oorm~~-tr1mmmfoW:-mst"·~ f¾/#11$;4 

· Pllotogrnph• by It<F11N l,!;1t,ur ,..,.,._,., nm 
BIG JOB: State hazardous-substances engineer Zbigni.ew ICostecki,foreground, is dwwfedagainst the fenced 11} acres of the 
contaminated Stringfellow.site, dotted with waterpum.p:i and wells to extract ccmtaminaled groundwater. 

Insurers Will Pay $93 Million 
··- far--Stringfellow Site Cleanup 

fWaste,fromPageB1J 

ADeal 

Waste 
Pits 
Clean 
Led by Lloyd's, insure.rs 
agree to pay the state 
$93 million for restoring 
thenotdrious 
Stringfellow site in 
Riverside.Co~ty. 

By JANET WILSON 
Tlme,,8/D.ffWrl/er 

Lloyd's of London and 15 
other Insurers have agieed to 
pay $93 mlllion to Galifomla for 
cleanup of the Stlingfellow acid 
p\i;s 1n Riverside CounLy, one of 
t,he i:;tate's most notortous 
SUperl\.md sit.es. 

State offic,lals aild environ
mentalists ·who ,have 1.0ught for 
Uecades; for ch,w;up oithe site, in 
an !mpovcrlshed rural pocJ,et of 
the county where children once 
played 1n puddles of industrlal 
waste, Seid the payments were 
long overdue. 

California Atty, Oen. Bill 
Loclcyer on Tuesrlay saitl the 
Lloyd's settlement for $40 rnilllon 
was particularly signlilcant be-

. cause IJOyd's was one Of the ma
jor ihsurern for the state, which 
was liable for the contaminated 
site. The company's attomeys 
had been leading the defense. 

When they agreed to settle 
late Ia.st week, Lockyer ;aid, 
more than a dozen other lnsm·
ers quickly·fell into fu;c. 

"They're the leader of the 
pack, and so when they're willing 
to settle, many of these other 
compallles decided.to s,ettJe:·t.oo;w 
Lockyer said. 

some of the ot11ei: cOi'iipanieS 
Include subsldial'ies Oc Chubb ·. 
Group ruid Commeroia}f:Unfon; 
AmerlcanReJnsuranl!e~·sf Paul; 
and· MUtual._ Flre, Marine' '& In-

for the wrongtloings of200 major 
<!9rpomtlons and the bad judg
ment ofstate bw-eaucmtll," seid 
Penny Newman, executlve'dlrec
tor of the center for Community 
Act.Ion and Environmental Jus
tloo, who has fought' for clellllup 
of the s.lt.e for a quarter-centwy. 
0A.tzybody who has had to strug
gle with their Insw-ance com
PMY to get pald .•. understands 
what a b1g step forward this is." 

------------t ~:=~~~s.i~~~~!J~; 

Located In the blue-collar 
community of Olen· Avon in 
Rivers.!de County; Stringfellow 
was a rock quarry owned by the 
Stringfellow family. The quarry 
was turned into an "industrlal. 
waste site that accepted 35 mil
lion gallons ofbuJkllquidhazard
ous wastes from hundreds of 
military, aerrn;;pace and other 
heavy-industry companies be
twtien 1950 aild 1972. 

When it was abandoned by its 
fonnerowner, the state took av-er 
the site and purchased numer
ous insurance policies to cover 
the potential llablllty. 

Newman was a young mother 
of two and special-education 
teacher at a local elementary 
school in 1978 when she and 
other teachers were told that 
holding ponds at the nearby 
Stringfellow dump slte had over
IlOWed into the neighborhood af
ter heavy rains. The teachers de
fied an onler not to tell parents, 

: - who were already .famllfar with 
the e.cdd stench that emanated 
froin the open, unlined plts. · 

It was Ma rear toxic soup of 
chemicals," Including DDT, 
chromium, TCE solvents, and 

AT LAST: Penny Newman, who l!asfoughtforcleanupofthe rite 
for a. quarter-century, called the s;ettlement aa big s;tep forwa.rd. ~ 

others, leached from the 20-acre 
5ite into the- air, ground and 
drinking water, Sllid Newman. 

Ultimately 3,800 :residents 
were paid $114 mlllion in wrong
ful-death, property depreciation 
and L'Jjury damages. Newman 
said she and her children were 
among those who sufll:!red a vnri
ety of neUfOlogical diseases, 
asthma and other problems 
stemrnlng from exposure to the 
chemicals, and she received part 
of the settlement. 

In 19113, the state was also 
sued by many of the companies 
that had generat.ed waste dis· 
posed at the site. Newman said 
the companies were eager to 
take advantage of federal Jaw 
tha.t allowed cleanup costs and 
blame to be placed on one pol
luter, and they won. In 1993, the 

state was foWld liable for con• 
taminatlon of the acid pits be
cause it regulated them a.ud pro
moted Stringfellow as a 
destination for industrial and 
chem!cal. waste. 

"UllfortunateJy the state was 
so involved in writing the rules 
•.• bow to set it up, how to oper
ate itt said LocJ;yer. ~And then 
the state not only did not design 
it correctly, they didn't Investi
gate when they learned there 
was pollution Z5 years ago, and 
they didn't do anything in .a 
timely way to try to stop the 
spread ofpOllution." 

Rockwell. Locldleed, Weyer
haeuser, Northrop, McDonnell 
Douglas Corp. and others; used 
the site. 

Exposure to potential toxins 
has been elfectlvely eliminated 

/;ourr,e; U.S. i,,,.otronmenilll Pro/ecllon 
Ageno11 

there. Wat.er users no longer rely 
on local wells, and a cap, dam 
and extraction systems have. 
been put in place. But a giant 
waste plume still burgeons 
underground. 

Court involving nlmr insurance 
companies that have not settled. 

Loclcyer seid that although 
the settlement would not cover 
the $300-million-Plus in cleanup 
costs, Jt wm; a •'fair resoluticip.~ 
and a vlctc.zy in a =c that had 
already dragged on for 15 years 
aud could lmv;s c;:i,st millions 
more in"legal fees;. 

~st,J.ngfullow IS sort Of the 
poster boy for toxic dump clean
up [in the nation] and all the les
sons learned of how hard it is to 
hold· ruiybody accountable, how 
litigious these cases are, and how 
eii:pensive to resolve in the nor
mal legal system,"'Lockyer said. 

Calli:Om.ia has spent. more 
than 30 years and hundreds . of 
mlllions of dollars to try to clean 
up the site, Locl;yersnid, and the 
settlements will allow officials to 
recoup a major chunk or ex
penses and focus on remaining 
defendants. 

Local acUvisf;s agreed. 
"This seLtlement ,is·so Impor

tant, It means the evezyday:f,ax
payer Isn't going to have to pay 

!See Waste;Paue!Jll 

57 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



,. 

Inland Valley Daily Bulletin 
' ' ' ' 

' 

Study: Perchlorate not so tq~ic 
Environmental group which plays an important role in The academy Jport could 

denounce. S "esults fetal and newborn brain develop- prompt the Califo:mi;:, Depart-
', ment. · ment of EnvironmJntal Health 

By SCOTT V ANilORNE In 2002, EPA researchers came Hazard Assessmenfto lower.the 
STAFF WRITER up with figures that put the rec- state's 6 ppb pciblii health "g6al 

A water pollutant also found in orinnended safe perchlorate level for perchlorate, but~t __ will likely 
some produce and milk is not as in d.--inking water at 1 part per cause federal regil]a.tors to facl:,_ ·· 
dangerous as the U.S. Environ- billion, or ppb. One ppb is equiv- their recommended level higher, 
mental Protection Agency deter- alent to half a teaspoon of per- Solomon said. , ~ 
mined in a preliminary risk as- chlorate in, an Olympic-sized AllanHirsch,spoke'smanfur'En:c ' 
sessment two years ago, a panel swimming pool. virorimeiltal Health'Hazard As:_. 
of scientists announced Monday. The. academy came up with sessment, said the public health ' 

The National Academy of Sci- what's known as a reference dose go_al may need some· fine-tuning 
ences concluded that daily per- after examiningthe research, but after the academy recommenda" · 
chlorate intake at levels 20 times the panel did not recommend a tions are consiilerel . 
higher than those posed Jiy the water standard ... , · · · "It'stooem-lyt,;,safwheth~rwe 
EPA are safe even for sensitive ; The panel.concluded that even would change it_ of whether it 
populations, such as fetuses and sensitive individuals could con- would be iip or doWJJ," he said .. 
pregnant women. sume up to 0.0007 milligrams of · The public healthgoalis not an 

The Natural Resources Defense perchlorate per kilogram of body enforceable drinking water stan: 
Council, an environmental group, weight with no effect. The EP A's dard, but it is a step'toward state 
denounced the panel's report and reference dose is ·0.00003 mil- regulation. .. ·: 
claimed the White House, Penta- ligram per ,kilogram of body Waterprovidersareencouraged 
gon and defense industry strong- weight. not to serve water that exceeds 
armed scientists to downplay the The two numbers differ partly the goal Locally, water providers 
chemical's hazards. because the EPA examined ani- have refused to serve water with 

Academy officials brushed off ma! exposure studies_ the acad0 even detectable amounts of per
the defense council's accusations emy deemed unreliable, and the chlorate. ··· .". - · 
as unfounded and said the rec- federal agency also applied a Besides the reference dose, the 
ommendations were based on the safety factor that was 30 times academy ,µso concl,iilec/. that per- I 
best scientific research available, higher than what the panel used. chlorate exposure if, unlikely to 

- -including-some-funded'by-per- - _&,en_so,.the.EI'A.didnot co!lc cause.thyroid,tumors. _ _ ·- _ · . . 
chlorate-linked businesses. sider perchlorate exposure from The panel also ad.vised preg: 

"We looked at all the data we sources other than water, such as nant women exr,osec'! to the chem- · 
could get hold of and evaluated milk and lettuce, and health offi- ical to take iodine pills because 
the data on its own merits, not on cials will have to factor that in be- perchlorate impairs:the thyroid's 
sources of funding," said Dr. foredevelopingawaterstandard, abilitytouptake~eleri:J.ent. , 
Richard B. Johnston Jr., chair- said Dr. Gina Solomon, a senior . Solomon scoffed',jlt. that sug'-
.man of the 16-member National scientist for the defense council. gestion. · _ . " "r . 
Acade!lly of Sciences conrmittee. "Depending on what they as: , "That's Ii)l;e puttiJ;/g a pregnant 

Perchlorate is a salt used in sume, they are going to come up woman ina room full of smokers 
rocket fuel," fireworks, flares and with some very different num- and . asking her · to:lwear· " gas 
other products. It has contami- hers," she said. · mask,"_she said. t.1 --- ·: :_ ~ , 
nated20wellsintheRial~olton -r-----------...;. __ ...;...,;...;._-,.:..'r...,_.,.._,, 
groundwater basin, and a plume 
inching south from a former mil-
itary munitions st~rage area 
threatens to pollute more. 

At certain levels, the chemical 
can impair thyroid functioning, 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



Inland Valley Daily Bulletin 

· Storms help water supply 
By DON THOMPSON 
ASSOCIATED PRESS 

SACRAMENTO-The recent 
storms that swamped Southern 
California, causing fatal mud
slides, stranding motorists and 
causing general havoc, in fact 
bode well for this summer's 
water supply, new snowpack fig
ures showed Tuesday. 

Some portions 9fthe southern 
Sier;aNevada range had nearly 
double the typical snowfall for 
this time of year. 

The snowpack dwindled a bit 
farther north, but still ·was 
nearly half-again above average 

· as water watchers conducted the 
season's second snow survey. A~OCIATED PRESS 

Hydrologist Frank Gehrke, right, carries a snow depth measur
ing pole as he skis .across an open field during the Department 
of Water Resources snOw survey held near Ech9 Summit on 
Tuesday. 

"The Southern California 
mountains are doing a lot better 
than they have in six or seven 
years,1' said Don Strickland, a 
spokesman for the state Depart"" 
ment ofWater Resources.· while snow-fed hydroelectric Researe;hers who conducted 

"All of this water we had, which plants produce about a quarter snow surveys at four locations 
causedfloodinginSouthernCal- of the state's power. southwest of Lake ·Tahoe on 
ifornia, helped fill a lot of reser- "We really rely on that snow, Monday and Tuesday found deep 
voirs." pack," · Strickland said. ''All snow throughout the region. 

Most of California's winter things considered, it's shaping Snow measurements there 
rain runs off into the ocean. up to be pretty good right now." ranged from 142 percent of av
W1iere it falls as snow, it accu- Across the Sierra, the snow- erage_to 163 percent of a typical 
mulatesinto a vastvirtualreser- pack was 143 percent of aver- snowpackfor this time of year. 

----voir that-slowlyfeedsTivers-antl·--age-:--About·90-perc·ent-of-alI-th_e ___ BLKitwas a su.nhy clayviilli: no -- ~ 
groundwater as it melts each snow that would usually be on new storms in the forecast. uor 
spring. · the g'round on April 1 already course they want some new 

California gets more than a hadfallen,thedepartment'sau- storms to come in," Strickland 
third of its drinking and irriga-- tomated and nianual snow mea-· said. "It's just a little too e_arly in 
tion water from Sierra snow, surements found. the year to get overconfident." 



62 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



., 

1/1,Jq3· 
~ 
~ Scientific, ·· 

i(~fl,~~" 

LOS ANGELES TIMES .. * IETU 

1 Report Disagrees Wit'tt 
EPA on Chemical"s''.ffllsl{ii 1::.. Disagr~~,bp ·· 

~ Perchlorate ·' f-. i' .-: ... ,,~:-.\•"• •, 
• ,+- '"r .-,'.,,~->,~-•~ -'-J ,' • 

Si~11t 
[Perchlorat~from ~age.ii] ·· matelyuses will determine which scientists sb.ould]ool(athli.clwh6 
rate posed a health tlireat be- water supplies are safe a.nd how should be on the. paneJ:-The. a1' 
cause it can interfere' with the large cleanups by the military ministration refused .to dlsclose 
humanthyroidgland,whiciicon- and aerospace companies. will· the messages hutiinstead· de
trols how the _bfain. dey~Ioi>s in have tp b_e. Thos~ cleanups could Scribed tl]_em Jp._the 1n~en-: 
lnfancy. •··• · · . . .· •. · cost billions of dollars. More than tal groi,p. The )tiiiimg"aii;ii ,aµg

The scientlsts said their rec- ll million people in the United • gest that. Defense :Departmei,.j; 
]3J'MAii.LA i:'J;..,, onunendatlon . of a safe: d~ States drink water with percblo- contractors. and ciieii.licaJ earn' 
AND.LISAGE.TTE>i dose"wouldprotecttheheilltliof ratelevelsof4partsperbilliono\' .panies. ~: includbi~ .Lockli~ 
Time,S(qff~tm,. even the most sensitive popula- higher. 'l'hirty-five states are af-. Martin.'' and Kerr-MeGee •,:..: 
. · In a I~niriJ~;d J/~rt, a , ;;;';;,8; t=~ p~~o=~ fe~fuonmentailstsc reaction ~~~o:~~·::i ~~~t 
. nationaipa.nelol'scientistswrot~5 deficiency. ·. tothe report varied,}I'he Envi- House officials. ,: . > . 
Monday1;h;,,t.Peicblp'rare;ari'Ji:i-. · The panel did not suggest a ronmental Working'' Group;' : Bob Hopkins;·.a'spqkesrrian 
greµient of solid rocketJuel tl;lat specific limit for drinking water, which specializes in exploring' for the White Ho9~~pffic!' Of Sci' 
has contaminated drinking .wa-· but it did recommend an : the health ell'ects of contami- .enceandTechn9logyPolicy,said 
ter .· and. food throughout/the · amount, called a reference dose, nants, supported the findings. . tl;le participation bf seiiiorWhitl\ 
country, poses a publichealth that would cause nci hllman . "It is evident that there has House ,.politi.cal' 'tlfficfuls ?fa 
risk at · 1ow. doses but not at' ·. health ell'ects if consumed daily peen.a Jot ofpoliticalpressure:so "standatd : proced/m,• •'When 
/ll110unt~aslow""1;h~.US:Envi" inwaterandfood. Thenurnberis we are pleased that, in this cii- · multiple federal'·agenci1if' re-
romnental · Prot01>tion , Agency · meant to be used by the EPA and mate, the National· Academy of quest a study tr,oni the National 
hlld calculate~. •. . .. \ . . • •. state health departments to cal- Sciences has come out with thls Research Council.. Defetisi, De, 
, ·.The chemigal, used prj,m,p]y. . culate a standard forthe amount reconunendation," said Bill · 'peirtine,;it • officlais.:·iitecllned. to' 

by the military, Ni\.SA arid their allowableindrinkingwater. Walker· of the. Ehvironmental conunent .. ' ,. ,".'f· .. ·. ; 
contractors, has , seeped Jrtt,o The maximum dally dose of Working Group. . . . Percblorate li,'!8J~ake,<lJrQm 
hundreds of wells in Southern perchlorate reconunended by But the Natural. ·Resources cheJmcal factones '.anlL'aeros 

· California and · contaminated the scientlsts is about 23 times D.efe.nse Co.uncil said thepanefs spac~ plants lrito' aquif(1rs in at 
qi,Iorado Riyer water llsed for higher than recently 'proposed findingswill"threatenthehealth least 10 Catlfornra·count\es,ln' 
drinkingandforirrigatingcrops by the EPA The panel recom- of roillions of Arri~iicmi chil- ciriding'R.ivi,rsiile;•sari Beinar-
intheregion : .. · .. ·. .. < mended 0.0007 milligrams per. dren."Thegroupsaicl1;hereport dino, Orange, LosAugeles"alid 

The scientific controversy kilogram of body weight per day "was likely shaped by a covert San Diego. Los Ari gel es "c:ounty 
over what level cifthe chemical is compared with EPA's 0.00003. campaign by the White House; alcihe has 138 wells with.traces of 
safeforhuman·cOnsumptiOnpitS It rem.ams uncertain how Pentagon and deferi.se":cfuptrac-.· perchlorate, 3.ccOrdn:Wrto ~a'.J'e:.,_ 
the Peutagon against environ-. , stringent a st_andar<l__"'.ould :re.:: tors to twist the..science".and ,portby.theEnvironmeIJtGallfor; 

· .nentallstnmaclrew tlie atfew ,, "'1.lt'frollnne panel's recommen- strong-arm the academy.• Ilia Reseat<;h and I'olicy Cerd:ei , 
tiori of tpp-Ievel White House of- dation. Several toxicologjsts sald . The EPA,· the Pentagon and The .chemical. also· has been 
ficials .. Environmeutal groups Monday. they anticipated it NASAhadtequestedareportto det.ectedinlettuce·anct mut'·ap-

. Monday accused · the White . would probaq]ybe in.the range of clear up questions about the re- patently from contaminated !rriC 
HouseandPentagonofirifluenC-· 2 to 6 parts per billion. That is sultsofvarious8.cademicaridlil- gationwater. - __ -J ·, .. -_ ·_--•_·. __ , 
ingthe panel's findings: · . · more than the 1 part perbillion dustry tests on humans and lab . The scientlsts dis¢issed.!'DF 

. The National Research Coun- that environmentallsts advocate animals: . mal tests tha.t the EPA used in its 
ell pane( Jed by Richard R but far less than the 200 parts .The Natural Resources De- assessment, callinglhemflawed. 
Johnston Jr. of the University of per billion that industry groups fense Council, whiclililed a law- They .also said there .was i!o can: 
Colorado's School of Medicine in have suggested suit to Obtain records froin the cer' risk Inste,id,. they:'based 
Denver, ccinGJ9ded th"t iierchlq,.c; . In comParlson, Callfornia has White House, Defense : I)epart- their reconuneirded dose on tby,, 
. [Se~Perchlo,:iJ,te;PageB9]. . setapublichealthgoal-notyet ment and EPA, contends.that roid tests on 37 h,aalthy adults 

. .-;<·r an enforceable llmit - Of 6 parts the administration ~-~:-a "be- given various dos_e~ ·,Qf perchlo
per billion. Allan Hirsch of the 'hind-the-scenes· campaign" tci rate; which was used ln the past 

... < state Office of Environmental limit the scope of the "stucty and to treat hypertbyroidism.' ,' · · · 
Health Hazard Assessment said help select panel m.embers favor- They · said,·' howevi,r;·· that 
that the scientlsts' report gener- able to Industry'. .· < . ,. , large-scale cllnical tests •on hu0 

al]y supports the state's recom: · The group cited a string of e- mans or morikeys should be initi~ 
niendation, although "some fine- malls from the White House and ated "to provide a more comp1ete · 

·tumng"mayresuit. Defense Department that• dis' . understandingofthearrayofef-
The number that EPA ulti~ cussed such topics as wl!:it the fects ofperc!>Jorate." 

~ .. - ... 



i.,:..,. 6l . ,_:;, ... 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



.1 
;ft 
r. 

( 

• , ,, , ,, " .1 ! .• • • •' . -' •• , ',,.· , , , , , ' " "th<l\'i,!fl.?.!1&11\J U,+-1,J' ti, :ta:,& 

Develonm~ri,.,: fee' to ·EQVer fialiitat':'l,testo\ttatieu 
I ' 

. $l0.6M.·.•.·.·•· .. fu furi ... ·.' ti.; 'h ';-,.· .. ·.will.·.· .. ·.·.•·.• st~. ni'h,_·· b .. · .. m.... . .· .. :·.!! · .... ±ii. e."6ity.l/p.·•.•1an·····.·.·~fo@;~t. \-,at land ,h~~t c" ~p~ri;,flat. ~,;ii''g</!lt)y r•' i i; '' '.\ (: ., ' ,.·,·., 

. . .... '.·,. .; . , ULl.'-5 .. ,• · .. · ·.··· .. . ' ; ,: .i tothestateso1tcanbemanaged ro!liµggrassll\nds,, •·'•:': .'§',· •: Pm~erve • · 
. mitigation c.hargesA111posed byChinof f'.S 'an;,dijition to the state park. .'s',·u'.'rll.,e.ec.,ao. ~.·,'·s•u·. robf.·a•.thne .. dinetv··."e·n.,,.os.ep",mP.'e .. ".n" .. t-.. ·,• .. ·' miti .. "na. rloris nla'n .. ried ... ·: }it 

•. , . • , , , · .. ·. ,i, .... • ... ·.... .. . .. · ,- , . , , · Coe.,said,.that has been.held ", . 11 !' 
ily MA.S0111 ~J'OCl<S'fl~L : ... ,,fity-moretha\1$5,00?prr;iicr~ i up by ,1'/i11oi'at?rium set by the Within ~µi\able burr.myingoiv!.;. The !)ity.ofChit10Pl~~s.to, e, ,, 
STAFF WRITER . . .: . .· ·ofdevelopable land which comes i, stateoµ,,aceeptmgdonater! land l)esting.ahd foragiµg•habit~t .;, ,. 'collect fees,frqrn de~elope%,. •. 

CHII)J'.O _ -->Developme_llt ls . fo.,.$10.6 liliil_io_n/_ ' :'. _ . ' _-; !· beci1µS_~)Jf -9oq9erns. ab9ut the in ,Q.al_ifornia/C?11£Ji_cts._-be'tW~-€n,; work,i_p!J on-the. Pre~erV'.~{ ~ !.~_~ge 
c.omingto hundreds of ac. res used ·c", Th ... · at m. one .. y.,v1!) allow land to •' co .. st .of managing it.. . ' · owls aiid development projects i ihaS!er,planned c.qnimunrty,;111 , 

·1d1·, h b·t t b t ·t m b' ,> · "I h b · · · · d d , ft ·, · , ,, · ·d" . · .t •. F' h,, orderto pay for programs that , as Wl he a l a , U Cl y O 1-. , e· ,,,,t aside for:.\habitat preser, ',. . t. "/! een acqwre , an were O en occur, , ac.cor mw O a .•~ · will .offsetthe' loss ofwildlife , ,. 
cials are hoping it won't spell. vatio.n, ancl for its upkeep, said ,, stiUin the process of con"eying' and Gf'-me report. 11 · .· .. habitat irhh• area. · 
the .,.mimals' end. . fhuck Coe; Chino's director of : title of that to the state;'he said. Protecting the ow) by building ' ' · 

With money collected fro,m de- · cpri).munity development. . The .conservation areas are alternate burrows c, called "pas-
velopers buildingili the pre:serve, ·,,,:·'"One of the mitigation mea., · ': being set aside, as replac;ement sive. rel0C3.tion," as opposed to 
a master-planned community snres looks to the city to partner i. habitat. for raptors such -as the trapping and moving them - is 
beiµg constructed in south·Chino, with. a conservancy for the de-

1 
goldim.e~le and other animals, in-, one of the mitigation measures 

severalhabitatimprovemep.tswill velopment and long-term man- •dudingtheburrowingowl;)'l'hlch outlined in.the Preserve's plan
be undertaken to give those ani- ag-ement df the habitat conser- ', fypif!tlly lives in bUl'l'Ows wade . niµg documents. 
mals somewhere else to~·. yation areas," Qoe said. ! by squil'l."3ls and dtl1~r mammals. , . The City Council approved the 

Among the steps to be taken The city hasn'het begun the !· Though' the burrowing owl is . fee for the planned 7,000-home 
is the establishment of a 300- pJ'Jcessoffindini(accinservancy !hot.listed as, an endangered project at its De.c. 21 meeting. 
acre conservation area and the o,r .Other environiri.ental group to ! sp0cies;'lts habitat is dwindling, 
enhancementofripariahhabitat ste'ward the land, Coe.said. . :according to theCalifornia De-
along Cucamonga Creek. :,'B11t several parcels are aheady jpartment ofFish and Game. 

The funding for these projects being developed by Lewis Operat- Thi.s is .largely because ·the. 
will come from a mitigation fee IDgCmp.,includinga322-acres_eg- ·':areas w-her,e· it thrives .are al~o 
imposed on the project by the 1hentnearChinoHillsStatePark. 'areas that are ideal fordevelop-

1!_1' ~y '. ,,,,, . 

Mason Stockstill can be 
reached by e0 mail at 
mason.stockstill@dailyf/ul
letin.com, or.by phone, at (909) 
483-4643:. 

"· ., _, ... ,, .. , .. '· ,, ., .. -., '"'- .-,. ' ·~-- .,,. •,, •,•,' ,~ ... -,,. ''. . ..... ' 



66 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 


